River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*

Tuesday, November 15, 2016 7:30 pm

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Vigitors and Guests
4. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: October 18, 2016
. October Financial Reports
a. Warrants
b. Revenue and Expense Reports
c. Balance Sheet
6. Communications
a. Patron Suggestions
7. Director’s Report and Key Performance Indicators
8. Staff Visit and Report - Mary Kay Akers Stiff - Adult & Teen Services Manager
9. New Business
a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Finance Committee - Report
ii. Facility Committee - Report and Capital Improvement Fund expenditures:

-Server Upgrade Project: Cabling and Managed Switch
-10 additional meeting room chairs
-HVAC work

iii. Policy Committee - Action

-Section I Staff: Employee Tiers and Benefits; Progressive Discipline;
Blood Borne Pathogens
iv. Collaboration Task Force—Report

b. 2016 Levy approval
c. FY 2016 Audit
d. 2017 Per Capita Grant—Board review of Ch. 6 [Access] of Standards for IL Public Libraries
e. Cancellation of December 20, 2016 Board meeting
f. Approve 2017 Board Meeting Calendar
10. Old Business

11. Executive Session

12, Adjournment

* All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions about up-
coming issues are welcome to coniact the President, Chair or a Committee member. Suggestions will be noted,
however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: October 18, 2016

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

¢ Trustees Present: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel.

- Trustee O’Connor arrived at 7:35 pm.
* Trustees Excused: Calabrese-Berry

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucci (RFPL Materials & Business
Services Manager), Beth Kirchenberg (Middle School & Teen Librarian)

Vigitors and Guests:
e None

Minutes
September 20, 2016 — Regular Board Meeting

* Trustee Crowell moved to accept the minutes of the September 20, 2016 Regular Board
meeting. Trustee Zobel seconded the motion and a vote was taken.

Ayes: Bevan, Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel
Abstain: Crowell
Excused: Calabrese-Berry

September Treasurer’s Report

* Septmber 2016 Warrant List: Trustee Zobel moved to accept the September 2016 warrant
list. Trustee Bevan seconded. There was discussion of two items:

- Question about the cost of printing BookPlate newsletter. Director Quinn explained that
the printed BookPlate is the only way to reach non computer and non library users.

- Discussion of the bills related to the RFPL’s internet expenses. Director Quinn explained
that the library pays three bills for Internet service. The bills are paid to AT&T,
Comcast, and Communication Revolving Fund (ICN). The AT&T and ICN bills are for
the library's fiber connection and the Comcast bill ia for a business line to handle
increased WiFi traffic.

* Aroll call was taken and the motion carried.
* Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel

AJ
D
(=
=
o))
= |
=
4]
M
e
-
0
Z
-
=
~+
1]
v

9TOZ ‘8T 43q0110




* Excused: Calabrese-Berry

* Revenue Report: Director Quinn noted that Grant funds from the Township for the
Connections program and Adult programs sre forthcoming.

* Expense Report: No questions.

* Balance Sheet: No questions.
Communications
* There were no patron suggestions for September 2016.

Director’s Report.

* Organizational Structure

- The library has modified its patron survey to include questions that measure impact.
These results would be useful if the RFPL needed to make a case for why we are
important in the community and what type of difference we make in people’s lives,

* Facilities

- LIRA gent a representative to perform a walk through and safety checklist. Issues that
were identified are being addressed. It was noted that 86% of LIRA member libraries
have security cameras. Many LIRA members also perform background checks on newly
hired employees.

Technology

= Director Quinn and Dan Graham of Versatile will be meeting monthly to discuss the
library’s technical support needs and current and forthcoming projects. New data ports
will be run and the server installation will begin at the end of Qctober.

Policies

- Draft financial policies are being reviewed by the Finance Committee. The policies will
likely be ready for Board approval in early 2017.

* Finance

- The Audit is complete. The Finance committee spoke with the auditor on a conference
call at their September meeting. Director Quinn will submit the audit and its
accompanying decuments for GFOA certification.

- The Board will approve the Levy at the November 2016 meeting.
Staff Visit and Report



¢  Middle School and Teen Librarian, Beth Kirchenberg, presented on the new Library
website and the Teen and Middle School Summer Reading program.

® Mz, Kirchenberg explained that the new website, in addition to beingmore visually
appealing, is significantly easier to modify than our former website.

*  The website uses Google Analytics to track usage. We have noted that 27% of website
visits are coming from mobile devices, particularly iPhones, The home page and the
digital services pages are the most accessed. 74% of visitors view our homepage and do
not navigate to other pages. The website gets 5,100-5,800 unique visitors per month.

¢  The Middle School Summer Reading program for 2016 was a success! 356 kids in grades
.5-12 signed up. Over 500 prize books were given away and 42 participants attended the
Lock In event, which was the program completion prize.

¢  Half the middle school print collection has circulated this year and program attendance
is at 67% of our goal. Teen circulation remains steady.

®  The Library received its full funding request from the RF Township for the Middle School
Connections programming. Programs have an average attendance of 16 participants.

New Business

* Committee Reports
- Finance Committee:
® Trustee Bevan reported that the finance committee met in October.

o The committee spoke with the auditor on a conference call regarding the FY
16-16 audit. The auditor suggested a $1,000 threshold on capitalizing assets
and that limit will be incorporated into forthcoming financial policies. The
auditor did not express a concern about the current funding level of IMRF
and explained that the factors that govern IMRF are by and large out of the
Library’s direct control.

* There was an excess $93,000 from the FY 15-16 budget. The committee is
currently discussing the amount to transfer into the capital reserve fund.

* The committee will likely recommend that the Board transfer a minimum of
2.5% of collected tax receipts to the Capital Reserve fund annually.

- Facility Committee

e No report.

= Policy Committee



* Trustee Hill reported that the policy committee made Board recommended changes to
the language of Section IT Patrons: IX. Code of Conduct and made minor changes to the
language of Section ITIA. Administration: IV, Freedom of Information.

* Trustee Hill brought the motion forward from committee asking the Board to approve
changes to Section II Patrons: IX. Code of Conduct and Section ITIA. Administration:
IV, Freedom of Information. Trustee O'Connor seconded the motion.

= Arroll call was taken and the motion carried.
» Ayes: Bevan, Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff, and Zobel
¢ Excused: Calabrese-Berry

0Old Business

¢ Trustees reviewed the Board Retreat Summary Report from facilitator Karen Brown
and briefly discussed follow-up plans. Trustee Crowell and Smedinghoff will review
next steps for the marketing and public relations goal.

Adjournment

* At 8:45 pm Trustee Crowell moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Bevan
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



| eBeg

00602 V1oL
00'60E- Inpy - syoog )oog npy oL02/8/0L  TBZFIOS

~"8Z1L Bupaeys ey 1oy ECH09Z0D MOTAYL B ¥aMVE 9L0Z/ZT0L [ ¥4 4"
XA o TVLOL
116861 inpy - sjoog sjoogd }npy 9L0ZZZ0L  TUlEZe0Z
oF'agL- inpy - ooy ®i00H Jnpy 910Z/LL/0L  "TGEZE0Z

gz )L} Buppoeys ey “Jog4 68105871 HOTAVL B YINVE  9L0ZIZZIOL 0zsrl
Q0'02e- TYIOL
00°0Z¢- npy - syoog $joog Inpy gloZenl ieeenZ

"8ZL11 Bupjoeys ped -Jog “"69205 7 HWOTAVL ¥ ¥DIvE 2L0zieoL 985¥1
98°15¢- TV10L
o815t jewely] - uofjeluoyny weu Ayuon SI0Z/CL0L  Lb0BeS

“BZ 11| Bunja9ayD wed 104 Aemaien owion9el - 191V 910Z/ZZI0L &L9¥)
12961 TWIOL
Fra: 1 9DIAIaS - IOUBLISILIEPY SJUBUeUIRY J0)eASIT 18010 910Z/8/01 21444278

“"gZ1LL Buppseys ey 104 00 HOLVATII NOSHIANY  9102/Z2Zi0) 8L9¥]
668¢E- V101
66°9¢- sasuadaq sy Areiqr) veny umbGueq o) sbeony 9102/€/01

""8ZLL} Buppay yieq o4y uewssois Awy  9LOZ/E/OL 969¥1
007002~ TVIOL
00°00Z- ANp - sweiboid weibold qeAr S.eR0PBYD /|/Z 1L/ Jo) usodeq 910Z/e/0L

~8ZiL) Buppeys ey 104 SUOoNPOud ejlieg ueapeury aLoz/EoL 8971

wnowy pred nnoaY owen suRN ajeqg wnn
91.0¢ 1940300
TvL3A 1SIT LNVHIVM SHILOLE
Aseiqr anqngd ysesod JeAry WY Z5i01



Z ofied

or'eez- TVIOL
ores ANy -83008 $3006 S,UUPIND OIS UON 9102/8/0L "OPEIVN

“'g2hL) Bupidey) yed "oy aRIOM S.ATHD  BL0ZZZL yZorL
sz0z- TVIOL
sz'0z- unpy - sxo0g joog juud efile ynpy 9L0Z/E0L  SEIDIVL

~gzZ1L} Bupidey yued “1o4 “"Rid 3OUV1 INIOd HAUINID  SLOZ/E/O0L 86s¥)
5192 Tviol
15162 PJED MPRID |eduBUL] GIN 1sI weueps Buwojioy Inoyealq pred ypain

"8ZhL) Buppays yed 1oy 'uBuld G - SeJIAIRS IED  9LOZZHOL riovL
ZLvsL- TViOL
4% - TH AN -s3008 sy00g 1 9L0Z/LHOL  THESOID

“8Z1L1 Bupdeyd wied “104 "oul'ssaud euoisded  9LOZRZZ/DL sZsvl
¥O'LY- TVLOL
ol g sesuachq o8Il (6/01 '¢ 8/0}. coURIaUOD I VA SuOSIGPUY) 7| ‘efer] o) aBeenyy gLoz/i Lol

8ZhL} Buppey) siey “Jog Biequeyaury \peg  9L0Z/ZLIOL gLorl
12'95- TVIOL
SV Hnpy - sx00g ©jo0g Ynpy 9L0ZRZI0L  T9ETEOZ
9L¥l- unpy - soog ®joog ynpy 9L0Z/LL0}  TTSEZE0T

~8zZ1LL1 Buppoeus sped “sog LZISTYIHOTAVLZUIIVE  9LOZRZOL v
€19 TviolL
¥E'S)- unpy - s)oog sjood Wnpy 9L0Z/E0L  TIEZEDZ
65 Hnpy - sxo0g jo0g Inpy 910Z/E/0L  “TEEZEOZ

“"8ZhLL Bupjosy) ked iod LZISTYTHOTAVL 22EMVE  9L0Z/EI0) 165¥1

Junoury peg wnosay ey B e wny
9102 1940320
1IVL3A LS LINVYNVYM HLOIkL
Aseiqr] oliqnd 3seio Joary WV Ze:01



¢ abed

100
100~ sesush “asiy weunsnfpy ysodag
8z L] Bup[oeys wed o4 jued [EUOREN Yed J188i04  9LOZ/FIOL
S0°L-
S0°)- sefieyn eoimeg ‘sauly wsugsnipy ysodag
'gZ121 Buppseys ued 104 jueg jeuonep e d 15104 oL0ZIvI0L
¥eLLL-
¥E'LLL- fieiqr - seiddng sleqe] 'sase0 g0 ‘edey yoog :seyddng Aiesqr] 9L0Z/ezolL
~"8Z1L} Bupoeys yued "Jo4 "ONI‘0DNEAd  9LOZRETI0L
AN
Lg- Nnpy - sureiford Ansed Aepuoyy eayon 9L0Z/€/0L
82121 Bupaeys wed 104 ysswereueq  9L0Z/AN0L
ocooL}'2-
o00LL'2- 80lAISG - @aUBUSJUIE 9102 Jequeacn Buues) Aleg 910272201
—gzlL| Bupdays wed o4 Auedwoy Bujueeyd opdwon 9LOZZZOL
00 0ve-
00°0vE- Jowa) - uopBWaINY lowey) Ajyuopy Sioze/0l
~8ZL21 Bupoeyo e 104 -~ BUIAjOASY UOREDUNWWGY  9LOZIENL
£1'E05-
c1e0s- Jewe| - uopeWOoTY 12we| pue suoydeje] Ayjuow 9L0Z/Ei01
“8Zhil Bunpeyy yed 103 meowon  gLOZ/EME
Junowy pred wnosay oLay oy ajeq
L0z J8qo300
TVi3Ad 1S LINVHNYM

Aieiq7 21qnd 380104 J9ARY

WIOL

TvlOd

wp

™1OL
€90£865

TVLOL

Losrl
‘W10L
SELIEE]
Szarl
TvLOL
PLZVOLLL
o009¥l
WIOL
AT
665¥1

s oL
NV Z£:01



¥ obed

Sz 0z- ANf -syoo0g syoog p 9L0Z/E/0}  15809EZ9
L ve- Anr -syjoog syjoog [ 910201 €LZ19629
60°GLL- Anp -sjoog ejocd r SL0ZIE0L  PLZI9ETD
z5'1Z- Ang -s00g) £3j00g | 9l0zZ/IEi0l 68515299
zo'Ll- AN -800g $300g 910Z/SI0L  Lyb2eE2e
coviz- ANr -sjoog syoog 9L0Z/TI0L 69129529
¥ ANf -sxoog sjoog 910Z/E/0L  £6BEGI99
ZLeR Ang -8004 syoog 9l0Z/eA0L  ZBBEGZ99
8se- AN -s3joog syood 9L0Z/6/0)  18BESZ99
ToLlL- Anp -ejoog syoog 9102/E/0L  £9929629
er'e- AN -$00g sjoog 9L0Z/E/01 11629529
"8Z1L} BUp|39yD sped 104 sedlnag Aeaqry wesbu)  9102/e/0 £oo¥l
42°80V'9- VIOL
8L 6V SHNI {(%20°Z1) vonnquiuo WL ¥
66'859'}- uopesuediwio) eakojdwz (%S"¥) uoinquiuod JyNI 33
“8zZ1L) Bupjoeys sued o4 UM 9M0ZISZOL wp
00°091- TVLOL
00°091- SJAIDS - eoUBUEUIBYY eQueuljUIeW Uepes) Jaquioydes 910Z/8/01 S6l¥L
“8ZLLI Bupsey yred "Jog “"enuo) Buxlesspue usiny  9LOZTZAOL pri
0002~ TVLOL
00°0L¢- see ] ypny 910Z-5107 Ad UonEIuna) VO49 910Z/0Z/0} T YO4D
~8ZhL1 Buppaeyd ed o4 "SI0 8JURLLY JUSWIWIGAOD  LOZ/OZIOL L19¥l
L6l V.ICL
ogve- Anp - sureioug sayddns weibalg suaippyd
16t Anp - swieiboudq soljddns weiBoid s uaippyo
99 Anr - sweiboid saiiddns weiBasg s,uaipjiyn
L1y us3 ] - julid-uoN saweb oapia usa)
2 Kddng - ssueuaquieyy 8910 € Jopalq o} Bupeaos mopuIp
80'801- Addng - ssusumuIew 8910 80138110 K Bupeaod mopuIp
8¥i- fddng - esususjuEY 8O Slojoal( o) Buueaod mopuipp
98'19)- uaa| - juud-uoN saweb ospiA uee |
Fa: FANE usa ] - uud-uoN . saweb ospin use |
zra)- Areign) - seyddng sdijo pue dre} uoBeps soog 910201 LL8lS
"8Z1L} Bupjosys yued 104 uozewypjueg AsUOW 39  9LOZ/ENL Zo9rl
Junoury pjed Wnoday oway oumy aqeq wnN
9102 18q0J20
Mo/
1Iv.134 1S INVHAVM N
Areiq 2)1qnd 383104 J0ATY Wy z5:0



g efleq

19°0- Anpy - sy00qg 008 NPy 910Z/E/0L  ¥9.29829
19°02- JInpy - sxoog 008 Unpy 9I0Z/E0L  £9/29629
Y6l Unpy - syoog %008 Ynpy 9L0Z//0} 15909629
LG} Unpy - syoog 3008 HNPy BL0Z/E/0L  BOBEOEZD
LSl Inpy - syoog joog ynpy 910Z/E/0L  6BLEYEZO
e unpy - sxoog sy00g HNpY 910Z/EI0L  £1659£29
80°G1- Inpy - sy00g 009 Ynpy 91001 ¥L6EOEZ9
oL e }npy - sY00g sjoog ynpy SLOZC/O0l  ¥6LEOEZD
¥e'ol- }NPY - sy00g 4008 NPy 9L0Z/E/0L  €6LE9EZD
96'L1- InpY - oo 008 NPy 910Z/C/0}  S61€98Z9
za'es- Inpy - syo0g $¥00g Jinpy 910Z/E/0}  9BLESEZO
80°9¢- Inpy - x00g 4008 INpY 810Z/C/0L  GREVOEZO
196y HnpY - syo0g £300g ynpy 9L0ZIC/0L  J9EVOEZ9
18°0z- NPy - sx00g syoog Ynpy 9L0ZE/0L  CREVOEZO
¥e'gl- unpy - sxo0g syoog Unpy 9L0Z/E/0)L  §81£9EZ9
ge9l- unpy - sx00g 4009 JNpy 910Z/E/0)  0BLESEEY
06'91- unpy - syoog sj00g ynpy 910Z/C/0L  0L8E9EZ0
98°01- }InpY - sxo0g 008 NPy QL0Z/C/0L  GOBEOLZO
16°01- Inpy - soog Doog Ynpy 9L0Z/C/0L  REVOEZO
Ge'oL- Inpy - syoog sy00g Ynpy 9L0Z/C/0L  BLIEOEZO
99'62- NPy - H00g) $00g ANpY OL0Z/EMN}  ZIBEOEZO
z0'6y- Hnpy - sy00g 54008 YNpY S10Z/E/0L  Z6IEVEZD
8L')- }npy - xoog sxoog Jnpy 9L0Z/E/0L  L6IEIEZO
BO'6E- unpy - sxoog 3009 Hnpy 9L0ZE/0L  9BEVOEZ
1062 uee] - syoog ®j00g use ) 910Z/C/0L  OVLO9EZS
Zo1- use] - joog x00g use 910Z/C10L  E¥DLOEZY
Ll us9) - syoog ®jo0g Ues) 9L0Z/L/0L  05600£29
ST'LL- uea] - sy00g sy00g usa| SI0TC/0L 02619629
szl uee] - sY00g $3400g UGD) 9L0ZIC/0l  BFLI9EZD
STLI- uee, - sy00g $§00g UsSL 910Z/€/0} 5119629
cLte uea] - syoog £300g UseL 9l0ZEM}  0SLL9EZO
8cZl- ues] - soog j00g use] 8102201 11020620
e} uss) - soog sy00g usa SL0Z/E/0L  0GYZOEZO
ST use] - $00g $400g Uoa| OL0ZE/OL  ¥11COEZ0
8eb)- uee] - 0g $400g U9B) 910Z/E/0)  S09Z9EZ9
9c'e ueay - syoog $H00g Uss) 9L0Z/ENL  OLYYOEZ9
¥9'eZ- uaa] - syoog 008 uea 9102/E/0L  6OYYIEZ9
95°0}- uee] - syoog $y00g uea 910Z/£/0}  SSBE9LEY
i (004D SIPPI - 008 1008 J00YOS SIPPIY 9L0Z//0L  B9ELIEZY
Z0'6g- [00yaS aipPI - SH00g j00g 10040S SIPPIN 910Z/C/0L  SPLLOEZY
gZ'Li- [004oS SPPI - SH00g 3008 |00YOS APPIN 9I0Z/E0}  LLL9CZY
89°6- I0oLIS SIPPIN - 008 D00 |0OUOS SIPPIN 9I0Z/E/0L  S81Z95Z9
STil- 10045 BIPPIN - 3008 00 [0049S SIPPUN 9L0Z/C/0L 0929629
9L've- 1004oS SIpPI - Exo0g 00§ |00YOS 6IPPIY 9L0Z/EAL  901E9EZ9
69°0l- 100Yog efppIy - Sy0og SH0OH |00Y9S SIPPIN 9102/5/0)  BOFYOEZO
69°0}- 100y0g SIPPI - SHoog SY00H |00Y9S BIPPIN 910Z/E/0L  LOPPOEZS
90°0¢- [0040S SIPPHY - Sio0g $400g] [00YOS APPIN 810Z/£/0L  £99E9E29
¥0'SE- [o0yos eippI - SHoog joog 10040S SIPpIN 9L02/€/0L  ¥SBE9EZ9
95'6- Anr -gyoog syo0g ¢ 910Z/2/0}  99809€29
NOWY preg unodoy owow swen aeq wnN
9107 480300
T1IVLIA 1SIT LNVYNVYM oMroikt
Aresqi a)jqnd }seio JeApy NV Z£:01



Pald Amount

October 2016
Memo

River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL

10:32 AM
110116

AEHEAASIRLIIYDGIRRRRENGR2 2L IGO0y 2 LBREELLELE
T ITRRTReR YR efergeyedddgentonT ‘% TERRTIBNST
ittt ittt LI L
SHIHIN Y -

HLNNHI N My

============================================
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

33333333E3333333333333333333333333 222IIITII2

8

5

§

3

§

4
MR . TREERER



1 ebied
1802 ¥npy - ;joog Hjood ynpy 9L02/22/01 9/.89¢Z9

1691~ Inpy - syo04 syoog Ynpy 9L0ZZT/I0L 11799829
ecal- Inpy - sjoog s)j00g unpy SL0Z/ZE0L  81189£29
clil- Unpy - syoog jood Unpy 9102/2Z/01 SEB99EZ9
ocee Hnpy - s008 sjoogd ynpy SL0Z/ZC/0l  SOPEOET9
8891 Hnpy - syoog 8)joog AnpY 9L0ZREIOL  POPEIEZD
ve9l- npy - ooy joog Ynpy 910¢/ZZ0L  €L10LETY
gTee- Inpy - syoog 4009 )npy Ol0ZRZIOL  ¥1102£20
81°02- inpy - $joog joog Ynpy 9l0Z/22iI0L  S110.£29
16°91- Inpy - sxo0g $joog ynpy 9LOZTLI0L  BberaeEs
2e9l- Inpy - 8joog sjoog unpy SLOZELI0L  S2129E29
1ZGL- npy - sj009 Sjoog Jnpy SL0ZEL/OL  LES99EZO
Bisc- UNpY - sioog sxo04 Inpy 910221101 ¥£e99eZ9
ge9l- Unpy - Mooy joog ynpy SL0Z/Z1/01 OEBO9EZO
8LG1- Inpy - $Hoog Sjoog ynpy 910Z/ZIOL ££6800£29
8Ll¢t- Hnpy - &jooq sjood unpy 91020l T1119€29
8LGL- Hnpy - syoog S3j00d Unpy 910Z/ei/0)  ©L129€29
89°01- uaa| - soog joog usa) 910Z/CLI01  S5999€29
8t'Ze- uag] - ejoog oo usaj 910Z/ZI0L  991/9E29
S)ge- 100Y2S SipPIN - SHoog £ood |00Y2S ejppii 9L0Z/ZMO0L  ¥5999E29
69°0}- 10043 8|pPpilN - o0y £)00d 00YdS SIppI 9L0ZELI0L  2ES/9E29
96}~ 100425 SIPPIN - Sieog $oog joolos SppIN SL0ZELI0L  1£529829
¥8'9¢- 10040S SPPIA - SH00g S)joog |ooyds SIpPIN 9102101  S9179€79
v6'12- Anp -8joog Sjoog s,usupiyp SL0ZEI0L  PLLI9ET9
e AN[ -sjoog 8joog s,uapiud 90ZRI0L  ¥116G799
v 6- ANr -syoog $jo0g s,uepiyd 910ZZII0L  £1.86199
e ANp -Sjo0g ®joog suaipiiyo 9l0ZEL/I0)L  ZEBOEEZO
STl Anf -eyoog Sjoog s,uAP|IYD 9102/8/01  08159€29
05°zZe- [00UDS SippIY - joog §j004g |004IS IAPPIN 9l0Z/e/0)  96059€29
0s°LL- [00YDS S{PPIN - $ood $jo0g [00ydS 9|PPIN 9l0Z/8/0) 211589829
69°0L- 100495 SppiN - sxoog S}oog |00Y2S SIPPIN 9L0Zmi0lL  81.299€29
6901~ 1004DS SPPIN - SHocg $jo0d [00U2S SIPPIN 910Zm/01  059¥9EC9
44 use] - sjoog $jooqg ueal 910Z/R/0L  0Z.S9EC9
9Ll use] - sjoog joog usa) 210Z/8/01  61159€29
95" - Unpy - sxoog Sjoog Ynpy 910Z/8/01  158V9EZ9
¥ri6- Inpy - syoogq sjoog Ynpy 9L0Z/8/01  0G8FIEZY
96°L1- Hnpy - syjoog S}oog Ynpy 910Z/8/0}  ¥2158€29
ge’ll- Unpy - sioog ®jood Inpy 910Z/8/0}  9.159€29
18°0Z- Hnpy - $Hioog Sjoog }¥npy 910Z/8/0} B.159€29
S6'¢2- Hnpy - syo0q s300g Inpy 9102/8/0}  Z¥BG5EZO
SLGI- npy - syoog sxo0og Jnpy 910Z/8/0l 6£959€20
ot iy Unpy - sjoog :j004g Jnpy OL0Z/8/01 S.1G9€20
60'2¢- Unpy - sjoog 8joog Jnpy 91028101  E6YBFIEZY
1 unpy - syoog ejoog Ynpy 910Z/8/01  82159€28
89 NPy - s)oog Sjoog Inpy 9L0Z/8/01  L/1S8E29
¥0'81- Unpy - $ioog jood Jnpy 9l0z/8/0l  ¥¥O59E28
€l'ze- Hnpy - ood $joogd Unpy 9102/8/01  ¥89P9EZS
ceol- Hnpy - $jooQ sjoog Inpy 9102/0/01 €¥959¢€29
cr'ee- Hnpy - &joog sjood Inpy 910Z/8/01 18159229
junoury pjed unoaay owon ey «eg wnn
910¢ 18qo320
1IVL3A 1SIT LNVRIVM ool

Aeiqi a1jqnd )seio JaAry WV Ze0l



g eBeg

007282
00°262- WNpy - swesBosd uogonisu| qe sendwos das pue Sny 9L0Zre/oL

~8ZLLL Buppdeyg yred “104 Jayos|d ulAeT PN 9LOZAYZIOL
Fr ol
e sasuedxy -asiy Apue)d 2 61/61/01 (T ‘eBpIy LnE) NYAS 0} eBeapy 910Z/ZTi0L

gz L1 Buppeys ey o l9onyeg BUUBOP  9)OZMTZIOL
18" 299'z-
6E'ZI- 1004oS SIPPIA - $ioog so0d [00Y>S ajpPIN 810Z/ZeoL
89Ze- uea]-sumiboid £)00g uee | SLOZTZI0L
82°0)- ues] - yoog 8yj0og usa|, 9L0ZZZ/0)
692 use] - syoog Hoog U 910Z/ZZ/01
6611~ ¥npy - syoog Hj00g Jnpy 910Z/eZ/0}
80'cl1- Hnpy - sxjoog jood ynpy 910Z/2Z/01
Zverl- Nnpy - syoog sjoog Ynpy 91022201
ZTsl- Hnpy - syoog sHyoog ynpy oL0zZrZzZIoL
9.°92z- unpy - so0g s)oog ynpy oL0ZZZION
£S5 ¥1- HNpY - SHoog Hjo0g ynpy SL0Z/ZZ/0L
8¢ 2¢6- Hnpy - sHoog SYood Unpy SL0ZRZ0L
&lgL- ¥npy - syoog syoog unpy SL0ZRZ0L
60°L¢- ¥npy - syjoog Sjood unpy alLozzzoL
ge'ce- Nnpy - sj00g jooq Ynpy 9L0Z/Z2/0L
geLlL- unpy - syoog Doog Ynpy 9L0Z/ZZ/01
€0'951- uNpy - syoog sjoog Ynpy 9102/22/0)
geLl- npy - syoog sjoog Ynpy 910ZeTioL
09°vE- Hnpy - syoog sy00g Ynpy 9L0Z/ZZ/01
¥eZH- unpy - syoog Yooy Unpy 9L0Z/ZZ/01
¥Eol- ¥npy - syoog joog Ynpy 910Z/ZZ/01
g9z ze- Py - syoog syooq ynpy 9L0Z/Z2I0L
€Lob- ynpv - syoog sHood ynpy SL0ZRZI0L
06°91- inpy - syoog syoog Inpy SL0ZZZI0L
e Nnpy - Byoog 0joog Ynpy 9LOZZZI0L
regl- Unpy - soog 003 Ynpy 9102220l
8LG}- Hnpy - Soog syoog ynpy 910zrZZ0)
¥ 9z- Hnpy - SHoog $)00g Ynpy 910Zr2ZI0)
1691~ ¥npy - syoog syoog ynpy 910zZrezi0)
ZZcl- ¥npy - syoog oo UNpy 9L02/2TI0)
ae"¥1- ¥npy - syoog sjoog Inpy 910Z/Zzi0L
¥eolL- ynpy - syoog S)yoog ynpy sL0zZrZzZioL
82'G1- ynpy - syoog syoog ynpy 9L0ZZZI0L
o9t L~ UNpy - soog syoog ynpy 910201

WNOWY pled WnNosdy owe oueN L]
9102 1040300
TV13A 1SIT INVHNEVYM
Aseiqr a1|qnd 3s404 JoARy

TvlOL

ororl

TV1OL

6zovl

TYLOL

06.89¢29
0r189€29
16289€29
9110.€Z0
99980€20
0989829
LLLI9EZH
86089€Ce
LoI89ezs
€0129¢€2Z9
€0129EZ9
0018929
6608920
699809¢29

LN
NV ZE°0)



6 abed

¥oeL- ANPY WU-UON $QD SIShIN ANpY 9L0Z/EM0L  LS96EEPE
8ree- ANpY Wud-uoN SAAQ Anpy 9L0Z/M0L  ZS96EEKE
¥5ce- UNPY WiHd-uoN £33 SN Ynpy 9L0Z/6/01L  PSOGEEYS
vZve- NPy Juud-uoN 300GoIpNY 09 YNpy 9L0T/E/0L  91924EFD
¥ o HNPY JuUG-UON 300GoIPNY @9 UNpY 9L0Z/E0)  ¥LOLVEYS
80’ L~ UNPY JuUJ-UON SaAQ ¥NPY 9L0Z/E/0L  SLOLVENS

8ZLL} Buppdeys yued "uog 3dVLISIMAIN  910Z/E/0L S09¥L
00°001- TVLOL
00'001- Unpy - suresBoud SGND 40O UCOWIAYY 120 pue dag 9102/8/0)

82141 Buppseys ey oo eusr ‘ACUNIYW  940Z/LLIOL £19¥)
00°052- TIOL
00°052- Wnpy - swiesBouyg 91/9/1 | weiBoid LioysiH Guia enedoa)y oL0zZrZZIoL

""8ZLLE Bupyoeys ey tiog USSHARN BURNEN  9L0Z/ZZ0L zZe9%)
00'5/2- VLOL
00's22- ¥npy - sweiboud 9LEL | ureibord ,puips ayy yum auoo), 91025201

~gZ1L1 Buppsey ey o4 pleppos elise  9L0ZMNZIOL vl
06'gle- TVIOL
06°81Z- qnduou ases Jeidon) Apuoty esee Jaidon Sl0ZE0L  UOvERLE

8z 1L} Bupjsay) yed 104 UL Jejwiesd EJOU| BOIUOY  910Z/C/0L 09¥L
Z0'vol- IOL
Z0'¥91- ~Jew ‘ebesn) auiyosy Adon 910¢ Jequekles abesn Jadon 9L0Z/8/0L  "08Z006

"8z} Bupieys yued 04 g SS8UISNg LJOUIW EHUOY  BLOZIZZIOL LESFL
007091 VIOL
€009t~ sae |eBejueynsuon SPU] uue ) a9jsnyy Jynsuog [eBe 9lL0zizeio) 625981

“gZLLL Bupjaeys sung Jog NDINTPF ? 3JHOHL 'NETM  8M0ZZZ/0L oterl

junowry pregq WNoNY oulap ouwRN aeq wny
9102 180300
1VL3A LSIT LNVHIVM SHLGLY
Aieiqi a11q9nd 189104 JoARy Wy ze:ol



01 ofieg

v 15

0z 15}~ ewdojars(] [eucissejold ebesjiiy - BINKY "A - S2UALBIICT UORENAILD Ul ¥oeg
8z eg- uewdojersq jeucissaloig SIBS| - ‘RIRINY A - @0USIGJUGD UORBINALLD Ul doeg
00°8¢gz- uawdojeAsq [euoissajold "' “uosIPER) SUGHBPILIOIOY [S10H - HIBINK A - S0UIAJUOY UOKEMA Uj 3oeg 9L0ZZLI0L

~gZ)Ll Bupyoet)d e "s04 ewes.nquuey 6UIGUCD UORRINWED Ul Hoeg BLOJA ‘BIRINW  9L0ZZMOL
68°010'2-
yeer UNpY JUud-UoN S400qoIPNY (1D YNpY 9102/zZ/0}
82T HnpY JUL-UON SaAd INPY 910Z/eZL
¥5 92- UNPY Juld-UoN SAAQ ¥npy 9L0Z/ZeL
Z9'05- UNPY Juud-uoN £Q0 Wnpy 9L0z/ZZi0L
8L'zii- UrpY ug-uoN SQAQ Wnpy 9L02/2z/0l
A Inpy Juud-toN soogolpny a9 Ynpy 9L0Z/2Zi0l
¥50¢6- UNpy Juug-uoN shey nig ynpy 910z/2ziol
¥Lve HNPY JuLg-UoN QAQ anpY 9L0Z/Z2/01
8r'8e- HNPY Juug-uoN yooqoipny g9 Inpy 91021220}
veLl- HNpY juug-uoN 20D JISNN ANpY 910Z/ETlL
9106 UNpY Juti-uoN SQOAQ Hnpy 9L0Z/ZZI0L
00'GlZ- UnpY Wud-uoN j00qojpNY (1D YNpY 9102/ZZ/0L
562 UNpY JuLd-UoN SaAD NPV 9L0zrzz/oL
PGGl- INpY wud-ucN $Q9 ¥npy 9L02/ze/01
Z9°Zr- S{IUBANF JUN-UON SQAQ SUUPEYD 910Z/2Z/0)
8F'86- UNpy Julg-ucN sx00g a9 910Z/ZLI0L
88l UNpY JuL-ION =008 Ao Inpy 910ZiZLI0L
80°€S- HNpY Juug-uoN SQAQ ANpY 9L0Z/ZHOL
¥e92- HNPY Juud-uoN SOAQ Unpy 9L0Z/ZHOL
¥oEl- HNPY Ul -uoN 800 Inpy 9L0Z/ZHOL
0811~ HnpY Jupd-uoN $QAQ INpY 9LOZIZ 0L
26082 HNPY Juud-uoN SPAQ WNPY 910Z/9/0}
yo9Z- Unpy Juud-uoN SAAQ WNPY 910Z/8/01
91'904- UnpY Juud-uoN SQAQ WNPY 9L0Z/B/0}
2186 UNpY ug-uoN SAAQ WPy gl0z/emL
v re- Unpy Juug-uoN Jooqolpny 1) Ynpy 9lLoz/8/L
¥Z ¥e- NNpY JuL-uoN 0OqOIPNY 09 WNPY gLozmemL
A Hnpy Juud-uoN Yooqoipny a9 Anpy 81L0z/a101L
80'ge- Hnpy Juud-uoN s NPy 910zme/0L
vz e HNPY WU d-uoN sjoogqoipny D INpy 810Z/8/01

“9Z1LL BupyoeyD e 104 3dVLISAMAIN  9LOZRZNOL
e PIG-
vo'eze- NPy Wlid-uoN SaAQ INpY oLOZ/e/0L
8015~ UNpY Juud-uoN SQAAQ inpy 9L0Z/R/0L

Junowy pjed Wnod3Y owep aureN aeq
9107 16q0300
TIVL3A 1SIT LNVRIVYM

Areiq aiqnd 388104 JaApy

TYLOL

alsrl

WIOL
I 12S0FFE
[ARA
0150¥¥5
90150¥¥6
0L2S0VF6
60LS0KF6
SLipoLvve
PLYOLYYE
€L¥OLIE
CLYaLre
0L¥OL¥i6
168SZrbE
0£09Z¥¥6
868GZ¥rG
00EEBEYE
6.ZE6EYE
8.2¢6EVE
8.609¢E16
9.689¢Er6
LOEEBEYE
0.£0./€¥6
cle0lere
£920/€v6
8920.EP6
99Z0.E¥6
LLE0LEVE
¥oZ0.Ev0
6920.5v6
€LE0LE6

ViOL

10L9CEYE
c019zZeve

SHO/LE
NV ZE-0)



I abeg

01°098'0Z

0e98L- $IUBIES HSY - LUONIUUOY uohesuadwo? eedo|dw] suogdauuos)
08'€29'02- uopesuadwon aakojdwg uojesuedwos sefojdwg

C06EBZLLE I10aked Mied 3o ALIDOTAV
00°E0¢-
00°€0L- 8olAIeg [KuAed 9Li¥LI0L Buissesald [uked

006E8Z1.L liosked yed “JoJ ALIDOTAYd
98'665-
6626 HNPY - BAUPISAD $300q3 Ynpy
00’ L¥2- UNPY - SAUPIGAD Hooge Ynpy
8e¥EL- BJIUSAN[* - DAUPISAD SHjooqoipnye
0069~ ¥NpY - GALRIBAD jooge ynpy
66'02- NPy - GALPIDAD jooge ynpy

~'8Z1.) Bupjoeys yed Jog SALIGAD
oz ¢
¥6'eS- UNPY - SALPIBAD 80059 ynpy
06°G2- usa] - anIpIeA) )ooqoipny use
86'¥Z2- UNPY - SARIOAD 30089 Ynpy
0sclL- HNPY - sALPIAAD jooge Jnpy
l66z- ANpY - 8ALPIBAD yooge ynpy
ge 19z UedL - SALUPIBAD $jooge uea]
66C¥1- UNPY - SAUPIGAD $j00ge Ynpy

gZhL1 Bumyseyd suey “Jo4 BANCIBAD
00°52-
00's5Z- Aigr] - senq diysiaquepy SN( [enuuy Sa0IAIBS LINOA JSBAA JeaN

~gZhi) Buppays yeed 1oy SBJJAI0G UANOA "M'N

Junoury pjed Wnoaoy owow SuieN
9102 18qo32Q
TvL3A 1SIT LNVHNYM

Aeuqr] ayqnd 3seso4 JeAny

SLDZivLIOL

Lozl

8L0Z/ZZ/0)
910222101
9L0zreenl
9LoereeioL
9L0Z/Eel0L

alozrezioL

9L02rEol
910zl
gLoz/enl
210z/e/0L
olozeol
9L0z/E0L
gl0ziEolL

si0zrEi0l

glozreziol
gL0ZrRTolL

wviol

WLOL

V101

018591
00869}
169l
608591
008591

SE8YL

WIOL

008591
'Z18e9l
"'008591
008591
T H899)
518991
018591

20971

VIOL

veSPylL

SHILO/LL
WV Ze-0L



000022
00002z uopdjosqng - pajewoiny (21/0€/6-91/1/01) uonduosgng jenuuy aseqejeq Aieiqr Ansesuy 91L0Z/3/0L
gz iLL Buppoeys ed o “NOLLYWHOINI 1S3N0D0Nd 91022201
S L
A Areiqr - seyddng 813 Jo) sbejowen 910278101
~gZhi1 Bupiseys sueyg 104 JOVN| TYNOISSIJONd  9L0Z/E/0L
LE20€'S
960 SIBNPSI HSV - UoRIBUUOD $35 SUOROBULOY) - UOINO BIed]per ArRiqr]
lgove- dxg aeoipsiy £33 - uoniod asedpap Aeiqry
L V2id XSV - uoioeuuoy $33 SUO[2BULIOY - Uofliod WDI4 KIeig
26 IG¥' 1~ vold $33 - uoniod yo|d Areigr)
oe01- S8UBIeS HSY - UORISUUOY uofonpag] Xe| 33 suonisuung
6¥Eer'- uopesuedwoy sekojdw uoipnpag xel 53
006S8ZLLL NOIAR Yy 4O ALIDOTIAV  9L0Z/LE/0L
l919Z'al-
68755 SBUERS HSY - UORISUUDD uogesusdwa 3 suogauuoy
82°50Z'8)- uojjesuedwo? eedojdwg uofesuadwos 33
006EBZLLL Noukey yied “J04 ALDOTAVd  9L0Z/SZIOL
00°g01-
00°€0L- eanag [osked aep o6y 91/1€/0) Buissanoid josked
006ELZLL] |l0uked ey “J04 ALIDOTAYd  9K0Z/LE/OL
ceveZ L
SLvl- Y4 )SY - uogssuuey) seefojdw3 suoipeuuos) - uoiod ol Alugr]
§e'909')- voId saefojdws - uofued yold Alexr
lee- 2IedIpa HSY - UORISUUOD) $93A0|dWIT SUOHOIULDY - LONI0 AIESIpa AleiyT
18°19¢- 3 ardpen saafojdwrg - uoniod ueaipaly Kieigr
26’ M- SOUEIES HSV - UoRIeuuoD uononpeq xe) eekojdws suonseuuos)
L1615 uonesuadwos safordwg uoionpaq xe L @efojdws
008€8ZLL) Nlo1heg Jue "0 ALIDOTIAYd  9LOZIFLIDL
junoury pjed uneayy ouwen sweN aeq
9102 18q0100
1VL3A 1S17 LNVUYM

Aiesqi a1qnd 3sei04 JeAry

TYLOL
019ZI¥0L

L3y 44

™IOL
S008¢C1

109¥1

VI0L

WIOL

TYLOL

™iOoL

SHILO/LL
WV Ze:0l



¢} ebeg

S1°251- TVLOL
1504 Addng - saususirey sedu |0sAT pue sjemo ) pio1-D
6Te salddng aswo siisod
86°9.- sayjddns sado) Joded Adop 910Z/B/0L  TBLLIEE
6Z'¢ sayddng 220 sdipo 1adeg 9l02/8/I0L  "TGLIIEE
'8Z1L1 Bunjsay2 wed “log soideis  9LOZRZZIOL 6ES¥L
09°Z5z- TVLIOL
cl6h sumiBoud [einadg sdng pue ‘saje|d 'sunjden 910zl TLESIEE
G8'LOL- Addng - saueuauiep siamo) Jeded ‘sbeq ysel|
60°0¢- sejjddng soyp &10pj0d ji4 SLOZ/S0L  TeBSIEE
&z sweibod |epedg sunden
o9 sejiddng eoyo siepulq ‘1aideys ‘sjoqe Gureyy 910Z/€I0L  "GBGILEE
“"gZLL) Bunjsey sued o4 seidels  9L0ZIEIOL osvl
00°0p- TVLOL
009 SoeS - IoUBUSUIEN lonueo jsad AnguouHg oL0Z/E/01L  ec0vovL
“BELLL Buppeyd ey 104 “woebeuel jsad uscsoplus  91L0Z/C/OL 609¥L
00°56¢- TviOL
00°g8e- Buues) yeys YIS 14 10 ssinod Bulures) yd4o/a3v 9loZZZIOL 0109l
~8ZIL} Buppeyo e 104 08 JBIpIE] BIUBYD PUOISS  HLOZITZIOL gcovl
Steys- TVIOL
Si'B9z- fyddng - asueuauep sqinq yBiyseyddng eourusiulely
00'5.2- 80IAIaG - BOUEUS|UBY 30N SUBLAIE ADespag 9L0grZzI0L 0ZZLL
~'8Zh21 Buppeyd spey 104 ™ ‘SuBUeUEN WL QRS  9LOZZZIOL gyl
9°8/¢- TVIOL
9826~ S9JAIBG - SduEBUBIEY @J1Aleg SouBLSIUREH A\puopHg 9L0Z/E/0L 85012
"8ZiL} Bunjoeys yed 104 ] ‘SoUBUSUBRI SWHA Q'S  SLOZ/ENL 208¥1
qunoury pied unosoy owiey oupy ajeq wnp
9102 180300
VLA LSIT LNVHUVM aHLoIkE
Kieiqr ajiqnd Jseu04 JoAry Wy zc:oi



¥| elbieq

LI5S

VioL
[F4 ayn ey - uofo  Areiqr]
12’02 leaq [Ejue(] - uofuog Aresqr
95°091°¢- eauBINsu| Lpjeal UlesH - uoiod Areiqr]
85°621°}L- uojjesuadwos asakojdws uopiod elesijjesy eakojdws 910Z/SZIOL T I8qeP0
'8z} Bupjaeys xed o4 SouRInsY| LPIesH (d4u 91023190 LSTHOD HIAIH 40 JOVTTIA - 910Z/9ZI01 zrevl
6z LLe- TV.IOL
62 LIz layep g J21epp yenbny 3 Anp 910Z/5/0F 911100
“gZhL1 Bupyday yey oy LSO UIAN O ADVTUA  9LOZ/EADL ZIoPl
00'9¥L'2L- TVLOL
00'966'L 1~ ABojouyoa] - juewsinbg S10Z/S/01 9120808
00°052- Hoddng [eayoe) yoddng yoa) Jaqolng aL0Z/e/0l legri
82121 Bunpoeyd ey 1o 'S UAINANOD FILVSYIA  9L0Z/CIOL €69V
00'20Z°s- TVIOL
00°202's- UORBASIUILIDY ~ UORELICHTY $60. Z JAUBND NVMS 8L0Z/E/01 851
“gTELL Buptaeyd wed o4 NVMS  910Z/5/01 Lk
unoury pied unosay owen oureN ageg wnN
9102 J9qo320
1IVLIA 1SIT ANVRYM auant
Aresqr olqnd 3sei04 JoAry W z¢-0l



Wl x
TL665°1 X
LTI X
06'8SE°T X
65°FEET X
£9°9L1°1 X
E99I°T X
09'L80°T X
09°LS0'T X
TESI01 X
TE99 X
10°96€ 96'5LTT X
L6699 X
LY'6IS'T X
96°005°T X
96 00€'7 X
ouseg T uamfeg )
Wd S0F 910T/TT/01

1 38eq

00°ST wooumsTur|dzy JGersoq 288150 4:59s500dxH 200 sdsn 910T/61/60
66°981- N BIAL] A[rone] 10} Bz sumiSaig feroads §,pUBILY 910T/61/60
£9ES " NOX JUBY, PUE PIROYID Hnpy - suriBoad-sssuadxy YOpY SAOCSTIONM S[0Z/61/60
€% "Id YOOIV HOBUG K Po0 Any - smeiSory:sasuadig opuaAng PO jamof 910Z/81/60
96'LST IR XS] O) QMY (] [MUOISSIF0L:sasuadxy uofssajal SIUTY J5amyinog 910791760
00'0¢ Td IS AR JO I V0T "' [RUOISSA0IJ:sasuadny [EuoIssyoI] INCOV'T 910T/91/60
£0°6S “20MO[[eH pIsL] Kjnumeg Anf - susgosg:sasusdyy opruoang ONIOVEL TVINARIO 910Z/91/60
00°0¢ ™V - WeiBeld SX 00T (] [PUOISSorg:sasusdyy [wuoissajorg SSA INODVT 910Z/91/60
8T "N Biau] A[amy Jo5 poog sueiBoad feroadsg P00 jamaf 9102/91/60
00°69¢ " SmayreW AMIQrT9I0Z [ [WuoIssayely sosnadi euoissayosg SE37H 910%/T1/60
1£25T 14 ENIY JowAed Ul 719§ - Souenpurepy:sesuadyy Smpmmg aogpdau{ yamnos 9I0LTI/60
15 PED NP 1qndag 006¥BZ1LT 3UDOYD kg 10 B [BIOUBLL] N - SOIARS PIR) Lsspl 9102/01/60

01’981 TIARS UL 91/6/6 03 Your]  Surupei] gESisesuadxy [BUOISSAOL] o] “drqsmg 910T60/60
1681 uwridold K poog B3| -suerfor:sssuadvy ], SPOO [PMaf 910T/R0/60
007007 T3 ST [BRA OSTV (I [FUOISSJoig:sasundy [RUOISSIOI]  ~TIOSSV AMVHETT NVIRENY 910%/90/60
005z nemysjdng 3¢50 ade)sog-sasuadxg WO Sdsn 910%/50/60
ey oIy Junoxy 4y ‘P neq
Jy/xquny ‘A, 3BT 1Aq papios

910Z/£0/01 y3nonp 910Z/50/60 woig

PIED NpaL) [erovenL] g JIsiSay

AreIqry otjqng 15210 IATY



LS19T°T

LE9ET'T

L1091

STHFIT

L3107

9L°€68°1

TLPLL'T

w991

wL6v9'l

ball L |

W S0-F 910Z/TT/0T

Jmamieg

7 38

Areiqry ofqn 15910,] I9ATY

00°52 moumysTariday s8msoq s3msod:sasuadxy om0 sdsn ST0Z/E0/01
oFoL “"RMOJEH pIsan Ay ANy - suRrFoLg sasud syuoany wae] 9107/62/60
66751 221 Appuojy woo sdumyg a3eys0d: sosuadxy 2010 oo sdumg 9TO/ET/60
9'szl " oyeadn)/ezzld AR NUH ISV - BONINUODIYSY - EONISU0D) SONINOd STOUETI60
96'+Z1 sofddng sep SygodnD SV - BONIVUOY: NSV - BONOAIIO,) SPOOS |3maf 9IOT/EU60
FO'611 BRI, SANddng URMOfIEH NSV - UOTSIM0:NSY - TOROIUTOD) DNIAVIL TVINARIO 910%/TT/60
00011 ™SIV TN R YOSTUR('( (T [RUOLSSgoa]:sosundxy [¥uorssapong VI 910T/17/60
00°¢1 “RiS01] AIBIOAPY TUOOE] (] [UUOISSIYOXT SIS [RUOISSJCl] INOOV'1 S10Z/0T60
00'sT womystunday aSmsog 3Bmsod:sosuxdvy PO sdsn 910Z/61/60
) admy omap Junoxy nivg 7 ang
Jd/squmy ‘i), ‘seq Aq pauos

910Z/£0/01 YENONY 910Z/S0/60 WoL]

PIED NPAL) [BRUBUL] N S35y



River Forest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017

Revenue Report - October 2018

ount: ober-16 XTD 16-17 Budget % of Budget
Property Taxes $ $ 584,067 | 8 1,215,716 48.04%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes 3 7,689 | § 15,079 50.66%
Interest Revenue $ 447 | 8 3,148 | § 8,000 39.86%
Copy Machine Revenue $ 576 | % 2,607 | % 4,000 65.18%
Grants, Other $ -1 8 - $ 5,100 0.00%
Illinois Per Capata Grant $ -1 8 8612 ( 8 8,000 107.66%
Gifts, Donations $ $ 843 | § 5,000 16.86%
| Connections Program Grant $ -1 8 -1 8 7,260 0.00%
Community Fund Endowment $ -1 $ -1 8 3,600 0.00%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1,609 [ § 9,674 | $ 18,000 53.74%
Book Sales $ 6718 681 | § 1,200 56.75%
Lost Books Reimbursed § 218 | § 1,695 | § 3,000 56.50%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ - 8 1801 § 300 60.00%
L_Falerint $ -1 8 31
Misc $ 871% 216 | § 300 72.00%
Over/Short $ -1 8 -
Total: $ 3,006 | 8 619,382 | § 1,294,454 47.85%
Income: 3 3,005 | 3 619,382 | 8 1,294.454 47.86%
Expense: 3 104,401 | 8 576,675 | $ 1,294,454 44.56%




00°00T 'L 3 | [%8g1s 8¥9'E $[[- $ (seurzeHEl) s[worporiag JunLg
00°009°69 $ [[%L61a S119¢ §|2e1L $ sxjoog
00098°T61  § | [%E9'L¥ 970°89 $ [ [ 290711 $ sed1azag Jroddng rej0,

00°002°9L $ | [%00°6¥ 198°9¢ $]]6082L $ 800[AJ0g 310ddng 1973 [¥30], |
0000272 $ [ [%z99¢ 066 $[ 612 $ SOBE] SUIGUBTY Ad0y)
00°000°GT $ | % 1,99 $ || ez $ JeuIsyI|eucgdsey,
00°009°8 $ | [%egce 0318 $[Toze $ se9f TPy
00°00v € $ [[%e11e 6901 $ (o0 $ AToaTio(] % e58180]
00°000% $ | [%09°z¢ 299 $ || oo¥ $ 800, [E00°]/880,] JUBINEUD])
00°000'1¢ $ [ [%e6g9% 08EF1 $ [ 1s02% $ O EIISTATUIPY UCHEWoiny
00°00021 $ | [%ooLe 009F § o8z $ oddng Teoragoa,
00°008 $ | [wsge (1] $1- $ (SSIIRIqTT N'Y MS-UON) 880TATeS Fy
00°008 IEEE 69% $ $ {BOLIBIqTT NVME) §80TAIeG TT]
00°099°9F $ [ [%evov 96T°12Z $ [[oee $ swridol puw saoialag Jroddng (5o,

00°092°% $ | [%izsv ¥15¢ $ 1 Le¥ $ §IBI501] FUOTIOSUNC])
00°0087 $ | |szra1 8L9 AREE $ sweilol] TeReds
00°000°1T $ [ [%608¢ 06T ¥ §| 126 $ sureIdolg JMpy
00°000°0 $ | |%esog 0Tv'E $|[18 3 SUres861 Usa],
00°001°0T $ [ [%66T9 192°9 $[ove $ swrexdoz 8,USIp)
00°000°8 $ [[%o99°sc SFF $ [[orrT $ JUSWBII2APY PUE BURULI] [930],

000002 $ | [%0899 281 $]|op1'T ] Bumsr)zeapy
00°0009 ¢ | I%erEe 821'e $[1- $ ejejdyoog/Aurjur g
00'001°S8L  § | [%S0°L¥ 00969 § || 18€°e9 $ [ounosIag [w10],

00°007'L, $ [ [%0z'89 L¥70Q $ || 1¥ $ juemdorsae(] [euoEsajoIy
00°009°L $ [|%¥e0e 1282 $(|9z $ san(] diqezequay
00°005% 8 | |%zcer 880'T MED 3 Fumrei], FeIs
00°001°€ $ | [%63°68 SIZ'1T $1] 902 $ IAeg Tj0ake g
00°00L°9F 3 [ [%eTow $¥91g $|| e8¢ 3 VOLI/SIeNpoy
00°000°SS $ | |%soLy 50292 $ || oav¥ $ AN
00°008°2¢ $ [[%192r 9123 $ | [sere $ “8#EBIaA0{) aouBINSU] YITESH] [POTPaJy
00000019  § | |[%05 L% £52.'682 $ | 66902 $ SLIBTEG % SAAB M

9T0Z/T8/0T Jo = %09
jofipng L1-91 je3png % (emoy LA [®98Ld 9108 190300

L10Z ‘08 Tady - 9105 ‘T Ae :Tea) [wosLy

910Z 194032 - 330day] asuedxy - ATRIqI] OT[qNJ 15030,] IBATY

S[eLayR Axeaqry

sao1Aleg Jxoddng Jaty()

Surrmeafory

Sursnaeapy pue Fupung
8901AI0g moddng

[PunosIeg
sasuadxyy



00°FPOF'P62°T $ | [%08°L¥ E8E‘619 $ | | so0'e $ amoouf [#)0],
00FSF' P68 L $ | (%00FP 9L9°9L9 $ || 105901 3 sosuadxy [e30],

| o0’000%eg $T] I1- $|]- $ ] Punj 2a1as9y Juamieacaduny yeiduy]
00°008°¢8 $ | [%peer £ELoe $ || ¥215% $ JusmadeuEy SAIHTIIR] 93O, |
00°00T 8L $ | |%Pewv 6297%¢ ${|2L00% 3 $901Ad0g ANIIon,] [€30],

- 3 - $ uorpadsuy Jooy
00°008'¢ 8 | [%P6 0¥ 1881 g |01 $ 0568s[) PUB SOUBUGIUTE]Y 10T
00°000'8 3 | |%IL¥E LLG'T $|1]- $ SBD) [BINYEN
00°009°2 $ | |%Z67e gL8 $||LLe $ IANBM
00°000'28 $ | [szasa 857 0% $[[991¢ 3 S0IAIG [BIPOJENY) PUE S0URTEJUIBIA
00'008°2T 3 [ [%000 - $(]- $ aouRINEU]
00°00L°9 $ [ [%sL62 ¥69°'T $ []Log $ sarddng Ao, [v30],
00°00L™d $ | [%gLez 7691 S $ seriddng % sTeLzoYR Surpymy
00°000°91 $ | [%eL6e 096" $|]- $ EeARETU] OTAejunIg]
00°000°89 % | |%evez LZ6°ST $ || 996'1T $ seanjyrpuodxy [e3Ide)) [#10],
00°000°0S $ [ [%000 - $|[- $ jasmasozdmy Surpimg Jdejen)g
00'000°aT $ | |%00°16 0S9°eT $|[9667T $ “KHojounpe, - Juewrdmbry
00°000°¢ $ | |%065L L13'S $ | |(18) $ {arnjrum § % Juemdmbiy) Jusmdmbyy
0035781 3 | [%8z9¢ 8L8P $|]ozq $ saljddng 90y F Aawaqry [vi0],
00009 $ | [%9¥7%z 989 $|[zot ¢ (SUOR)B[OY UOX|Eq 88pN[ouL) sesuadxy] OSTI
000001 $ [ %0699 699 sz 3 serddng Sununj puy Adogy
00'009°g $ | |[%8T0F 0922 $ || 628 $ sorpddng Azeqry
00'HE ¥ $ | (WIFTE 8881 $ 1|0t $ sorddng 2010
00082°8LT1 $ | [%686F 1¥6'08 $ | | voeer $ S[BLIBR ATRIGI] [Bj0],
007091 T¥ $ | [%¥L6% 89902 $|| #0092 $ (930 's() ‘*@A(D) [¥NSIA o1pny ssmof-uy
00°000°0% $ | [%€06s ¥19'61 g]]ereT $ JLSTI/S3TACL/FOUZBAE/S00( 10910 - JUAUO:) - U0
00°009 %1 $ | %1969 £60°0T $||00%E $ SuondLeqng seeq BIe(] %y 6[00,[, SUMIRe] SuNuQ

S001Al9g AYI0W,]

sofddng fyqroeg
JMOWIIBUURY SII06,]

seApunuy ofejeng

sarnyrpuedxy [eirde))

sefddng sogyQ puw Lxeaqry



L8'69T°9ST § sduereq Surpuyy

8L°68 $ 1893a9u]
- ¢ gasuodxy
60°08T'9T § 2ous[eyq Juruuileg

LT0Z ‘08 N1dV - 9103 ‘T AV :7eax [eosfy
9106 12q03oQ - pun,f saJ9s9y [8yde)- AxRIqI] OT[qNJ 1S3I0,] IJATY



10:31 AM River Forest Public Library

11/01116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of October 31, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
For. Park Money Market Caplital
Comm Bank MM 600388215

For. Park Money Market171285900

For. Park Payroll 171283800
For. Park Checking 171284900

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Recelvable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabliitles
Accounts Payable
Aceounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Creodit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabllities
Deblt Card Machine

Total Other Current Liabliitles
Total Current Llabllitles

Total Liabllitles

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retalnad Eamings
Net income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 16

156,169.87
25,7368.84
1,113,634.53
17,624.43
29,248.81
75.00

1,342,491.48

16,353.69
19,353.69

1,361,845.17
1,361,845.17

-2,206.53
-2,206.53

1,714.97
1,714.97

8,016.80

9,016.60
__ a0

8,525.04

821,884.15
548,603.80
-15,257.82

1,353,320.13
1,361,845.17

Page 1



10:35 AM River Forest Public Library
11/01116 Reconciliation Detalil
Petty Cash, Perlod Ending 10/31/2016
Type Date Num Name _CE Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 75.00
Cleared Balance - . 75.00
Register Balance as of 10/31/2018 . - © 765.00
Ending Balance 75.00

Page 1



May I tell you how wonderful Andrea is: cheerfully helpful and very knowledgeable.

Thank you for the compliment. All Library staff members strive to provide our patrons
with excellent service and it is especially gratifying to hear when we have hit the mark!

How about a coat hook near the downstairs copy machine?

Thank you for your suggestion. We are considering ideas to spruce up that area of the
lobby and will keep this in mind during our planning process. Please note that we do
require all patrons to keep their belongings with them at all times as the RFPLis a
public building.

n
o
~+
ﬂ
O
=
n
=
o
Ta)
[
N
i
O
=
W

Possible teen programs: card game evening, scavenger hunt to find library materials, chess
challenge, dingo (educational)

Thank you for a productive brainstorm! Qur Middle School and Teen Librarian will do
her best to incorporate your suggestions into future programs,

O
N
(=
O
U
1"
q
N
o
e
(o)




Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development

- Joanna and I attended a Better Budgeting webinar sponsored by the Government
Finance Officers Association. It had some useful information that we will incorporate into
our 5 year Capital Budget plan.

- A 4-person team of library staff members has been working on a Customer Service Best
Practices presentation that they will deliver at our next staff in-service on December
2nd.

Hoday s,10323.11Q

Facilities

- I have spoken with Oak Brook Mechanical about scheduling the compressor repair work
in November. We will not know the extent of the repairs needed until they first locate the
leak. Ihave requested an estimate for replacement of the 6 fan coils units on the 2nd
floor of the original building. One of the fan coils is not working and all units had been
identified for replacement in 2017 in the Engberg Anderson Capital Reserve analysis.

- We have ordered 10 more chairs for the Meeting Room as programe as attendance at
some of our Adult programs has routinely exceeding 50 people - the current number of
chairs we own.

- The new library book drop (located in the Roosevelt Middle School parking lot) was
vandalized during the evening of November 8th.

Technology

- Work was completed in early November to add more data ports to hardwire all
computers--both staff and public. The self-check station in the lobby is responding much
quicker now that it is hardwired. The cost of the new cabling installation will be charged
to the Capital Improvements Fund.

- New public computers for the Adult area arrived on November 7th. We hope to have
them installed within the week.

- The server installation date was pushed back and will begin on November 19th. The two
existing networks will be merged and all data migrated over. We will have short periods
of down time as the data is migrated so we are trying to schedule the work for periods
when our patron traffic is lower. Versatile has suggested that we purchase a Managed
Switch device. With a Managed Switch in place, Versatile will be able to choose the
optional operating parameters for our network ports, instead of using auto-negotiated
settings. This will allow them to better configure the network for performance and to
monitor the network. The cost of the Cisco Port-Gigabit Managed Switch is $2562.89 to be
paid from the Capital Improvements Fund.

&
o
<
1
=
G
M
q
N
O
2
(o))




Marketing and Public Relations

- We are continuing to mail out welcome letters to new River Forest homeowners to invite
them to apply for a library card and reminder notices to patrons when their cards are
expiring.

- Information regarding the open RFPL Trustee positions on the April 4, 2018 ballot is
listed in the News section on the website.

Policies

- The Policy committee met on November 2nd to review the Employee Tiers and Benefits
policy which was updated to reflect the updates FLSA and to ensure compliance with
FMLA. In addition, they reviewed the Employee Discipline Policy--something strongly
recommended by the MAI and the Bloodborne Pathogens Policy (an OSHA requirement).

Hoday s,10323.1Q

Finance

- The 2016 levy in the amount of $1,282,831 will be voted on at the November 15th Board
meeting. The 2016 levy increased by $11,701 (less than 1% over the 2015 levy submitted
for $1,221,130.

- The 2017-18 budget planning cycle has begun and we may need to dip into our operating
reserves for fiscal year 2017-18 to balance our operating budget, especially if we intend to
budget for the transfer of 2.5% or revenues to the Capital Improvement Fund. One factor
affecting our budget is that Cook County Board has raised the minimum wage for all
employees in Cook County to $10 an hour effective July 1, 2017. The wage will increase to
$11 on July 1, 2018, $12 on July 1, 2019, and $13 on July 1, 2020. This will significantly
impact our wage structure for part-time para-professional employees. The Finance
Committee will be meeting at the end of November to discuss our financial projections

- We did receive good news from the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. The employer
contribution rate for 2017 has been lowered to 11.14% from 12.07% in 2016.

- Mary Kay and I attended a SWAN Committee of the Whole meeting on November 2nd
about the 18 new libraries (from the MAGIC and LINK systems) that will most likely be
joining the SWAN consortium in 2019. Budget scenarios were detailed and, based on the
current projections, our annual SWAN membership fee will be returning to its 2014-15
level of roughly $25,000 in fiscal year 2018-19. (SWAN membership fees had been
reduced by 16% for a 3 year period in 2015).

- I attended the annual LIRA meting on November 10th. Qur 20116-17 insurance
package (for Property/Casualty, Workers Compensation, and Government Crime) will
come in just under $11,000.00—a 15% decrease in costs due to lower costs for property/
casual coverage.

Fundraising
- Checks payable to the RFPL Foundation were received for 2 of the $5000 plaques.

9TOZ JIQUIBAON

Respectfully submitted by Sue Quinn 11/10/16.




PR and Marketing

Calendar Listings:

e All of our events were printed in the calendar section of The Forest Leaves, the For-
est Park Post, and Neighbors magazine, They were also listed on the online calen-
dars of triblocal.com and Pioneer News (combined as one company and also feeding
to Metromix). Events are also included in Mom mail and shared with the Village of
River Forest for their eNewsletter. Qur special events were sent to the Wednesday
Journal for the “Big Week” section.

Press:
¢ October 6tt: Forest Leaves: Family Fireside Halloween was the main featured
program in the Family Friendly section.

¢ October 13th: Family Fireside Halloween was featured on Oak Park.com

E-Marketing:
¢  We have 1409 subscribers on our email list, which is up by 3 from last month. Qur
October eNewsletter went out on Sunday, October 224 and had a 36% open rate.

Facebhook

¢ We have 683 followers (an increase of 10 from last month). We posted 38 times dur-
ing the month of October with a reach of 6,401. This was up by 1,000 from Septem-
ber. We are seeing good results from a more strategic approach. The most popular
posts are those with pictures of our events, so we will try to do more of those.

joysdeus Aieaqi

9TO0Z 1340120




Administration:

Fran, Victoria, and Joanna met to develop a new patron information packet and select
and purchase giveaways for new library patrons. New patrons have been very positive
about their welcome experience at the RFPL.,

Victoria created Chemical Safety Sheets to be stored with all chemicals in use in the
building. Our insurance company had made this recommendation during their work-
place safety audit in September.

Professional Development:

On October 7th Mary Kay attended Advocacy program sponsored by Laconi
Administrators section at Northlake Public Library, featuring Marci Merulo from ALA’s
Advocacy Task Force

On October 18th full-time staff members participated in a 8 hour AED/CPR training
course.

Joanna attended a Management Association of Illinois Webinar on Social Media Policies
for the workplace on October 4, 2018. RAILS has been offering MAI webinars to
member lLibraries free of charge.

Victoria attended the “Back In Circulation” Conference at the University of Madison,
Wisconsin on October 10-11. Victoria attended sessions on circulation staff training,
customer service, and fine free libraries.

Andrea attended one day of ILA Annual Conference in Rosemont on October 18th.
Dana and Mary Kay attended full ILA Conference October 18,19 and 20.

Joanna attended a Blue Cloud Analytics Training class on October 19, 2016. Blue Cloud
Anaglytics is a web based product for running circulation, user, collection, and weeding
reports.

On October 27th, Dorothy listened to a webinar from Booklist featuring Rebecca Vnuk
YA Reader’s Advisory and erossover to with Adult titles

On October 28th, Dana attended LACONI Best of the Best: Low-Cost Adult
Programming.

Beth attended OP/RF Vertical meeting.

Beth attended two days of Anderson’s Bookshop Young Adult Literature Conference.

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 27
Juvenile 117
Middle School 18
Teen Collection 26
Adult Fiction 136
Adult Non Fiction 218
Adult Media 44

Total Added: ]| 586
Total Deleted: | 846

-
o
-
Q
e, |
<
n
=
0
e
wn
=
o
'—r

9TOZ 13010




October 3016 Koy Parformance Indicators

Preschool Collaction 2930| i83a8] SLOOY|  OBE¥%
Juvenile Callection 3,842) 24828 52,000] 47.7%
Middls School Collection B12| 33812 000]  58.2%
Teen Collaction 582 484 §,000] B8.1%
Adult Fietion 8641 23672] 40,000] 56.7%
Aduli Non-Fiction 2,910] 17,279 84,500] 50.1%
2,608] 18.928] 45000] 48.1%)
123 767
80 184
1,767] 10,084
1§:usi 120,858] 27,500 58%
228| 1578
418 1944
1188) 8188
851 2,479]
840] 5855 _
[ 15610] 6864[" £
Total Materials Catalogucd 0] IR
Total Materials Withdrawn

Aidh L]

Total Materials Added or Withdrawn

‘ .D.ah.lbm

Onling Learning Tocls

Library C ter Use

Wiki Use

583

186 39

568 5.700

8,008) 2o:azo| |'_

Circ at Self Check-Out | 2748] 19 588]
, As % of Total Circulation ] 15u| 15%]
itk i L=

B7%

15%

870

84 L1178 1700 69%

11 e8|
1687 1,918{ 2,700 T1%
28] 957]
876 592
E—34a0
186 1,854
o] 4
o] 41
Barb Meeting Room Use 14] 0] 186] 4%
Webaite Monthly Visiioes 0.212{ 31434
Waebgite | 'ngine Vistors 2678l 18766
Fageboik Followers [T
New Cardholders Added 88 _28b &80 Ba%)
Total Number Cardholders 8,729,
Cardholders as % of Population* T8%
¥ JiF Population i Il,lﬂﬁ?lﬁmcammnﬂa

Checkouts by Department
% %

# ADULT SERVICES

= CHILDREN' SERVICES
MIDDLE BCHOOL
BERVICES

=TEEN BERVICES

Chlo:kouh by Format

EPRINT

B NON FRINT
u DIGITAL
uOTHER

Program Attendence by Department

BADULT ATTENDANCE
TOTAL

=MIDDLE 8CHOOL
ATTENDANCE TOTAL

# CHELDREN/FAMILY
ATTENDANCE TQTAL

ATTENDANCE



%S¥

Jusmasoxdmr a0y suorigeddne Jo syurerdwor)

%S9 Areymourduoy)|

¥ SIUIUIO)) UOIJBJ JMPY

%86 S

1943 0 SN[BA SPPE Arelqy ey Jo o8n J8vy) Jodal oga e3py

%06 %88 -0em 03 £wo 1 oyeqom Arexqy o Juyy es [T EXOPE Jo %06
%06 %L6 "Spesu JIat}} §339UI 1613 608[d 9]qE)I0NI0D
PUB SUTMO[24 B ST AT81q1] o} 488 [L4 BI[NPE JO %06

%08 %96 -8e0Bds WMoY § ATeaqry
o) Sursta ox1| £943 78 L8 [[T4 $USPNIE [00YDE S[PPIRI JO %08

80U SqEIIOFWO)) ¥ HSIA

%086 %66 i i
843 SWear pajedo] Loy Aes [[LA MOTA 20 ‘03 We)ST] ‘prex 03 poos

Sunpientos 205 SuTyoo[ ATeaqy SYj 0} SWICO OYA EIMPE JO %06

%98 %¥6 "SPOOU oY) 30T 161} Suryjemos punoy Leyy Kee
TIE4 MOTA J0 ‘0) W)Y “pued 03 JuBM L61]) Surqienios I0f Suryoo]

ATeaqE] 943 0} SWCO OYM USIPITYP B5E [00YIS S[PPIW ) JO %08

uopwueur] oemunS

%06 %66 "Spoou IS} JOW JeT) FWajl pejedo] ety Les [a
AyeoLmo 1673 AJstyes 0y Areaqy ey} 03 GUICO OYM EINPE JO %06

%06 %001 « JUB[[BOXD, 10 003 £I04, FBM POATEOAT A6} GOUB)SIESE o) 18T}
4us [Ta dpey J0f IoquIew Fye3s B Ys€ oA SJNPE IOP[0 O JO %06

%06 %¥6 *Mou Furqjewos peuree] Leq) Jer) jrodal [[14 A[Enuue
Ejmpe 18pjo a0} sweiSoxd Lreiqr puejje ogm esoy) Jo w06

Sumuasa] Suopayry

%06 %00T TP

o) UT SUTPBal PUB £3004 JO 6A0] & SUTTISUT Ut 610X JuEnodmy
ue s4upd Lreiquy o) Aes [[14 saeArdazes pue syusred Jo %06

sJopeay Sumoyx a18a1)

Juary

0.1 ‘pa131dwo)) sLanung Jo saquunyy

snsay

ABAING TOXIM]  Sdaang 5h

HADAINEG U023 ]

SOLISIIRIS L10Z-910% 1918NY pucodg




%00T-  [%8L suorjemndo  Jo %, S8 818p[OY pIe))
9%€- £106 SASP[OYPIB) Jequn) [830],
siopoypae)
%6 ¥9°01 souBpue))y wWealdor g
%I 188 smrIdorg [#10],
SNIANOY uoIye g
6L9°TL 98] T{IM UOIBJ
98¢°9 es() Jemnduo)) ATRIqr]
98() AJo[ouyoa], oIIBJ
geL 8[00], SUTULIBS ] oUIU()
0T as() aseqeje(]
%19 €L8°9 syooqejqum,
%yl |6L8°T Tojedi]
%198 (6801 g1dooRy
%91 160°L puBmo(] U() BIPI
B30TAIAE [BNIIA
18%'L11T UOPB[NAIL) [¥0],
nnEH!—U* 91029102 QLA




SECTION 1
STAFF

Employment Tiers and Benefits

RFPL employees may be classified as exempt or nonexempt, according to the
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Scheduling and compensation
practices may differ based on this classification. Both exempt and nonexempt employees
may be eligible for benefits after reaching designated levels of work hours per week.
Benefits accrue based on the total number of regularly scheduled hours per week
divided by 5 (“Equivalent Day”). RFPL has defined a full-time work week as 37.5 hours.

A. Nonexempt Employees

An employee who does not meet the primary duty and/or minimum salary
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) must be classified as
“nonexempt” and paid on an hourly basis. The number of hours scheduled per work
week may vary according to RFPL requirements. RFPL’s work week runs from
Monday through Sunday. A manager may adjust work week schedules so as not to
conflict with FLSA overtime requirements or Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

(IMRF) regulations.
1. Nonexempt employees working 19 hours or less per week

Nonexempt employees working 19 hours or less per work week do not earn paid sick
leave, paid vacation or a personal day. Employees working 19 hours or less per work
week are not paid for days that RFPL is closed due to an observed holiday. The
number of hours scheduled per work week may vary according to RFPL
requirements but may not exceed 1000 hours per calendar year. Employees working
19 hours or less per work week do not earn paid leave, Requests for unpaid leaves
exceeding one work week should be made in writing to their Manager.

2. Nonexempt employees working 19 to 29.5 hours per week

Nonexempt employees working 19 to 29.5 hours per work week earn paid sick leave,
paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for Illinois Municipal Fund (IMRF)
benefits.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0708, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, partner, sibling, parent,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, or step-parent.

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 6/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation



accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation.

Holidays: Employees will receive pay for an Equivalent Day if a holiday falls on a
day that they would be regularly scheduled to worlk.

3. Nonexempt employees working 30-37.6. hours

Nonexempt employees working 30 to 37.5 hours per work week earn paid sick leave,
paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and health snd dental
insurance.

Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, partner, sibling, parent,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, or step-parent.

Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time, Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation.

Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee’s regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the work
week in which the holiday falls.

Overtime hours: Pursuant to FLSA, a 40 hour work week is the standard for
computing overtime pay. Work time may not be averaged from week to week.
RFPL will compensate nonexempt employees for overtime hours (any hours
worked in a work week over 40 hours) through overtime pay or compensatory
time off. The employee may request either to be compensated with pay at the
rate of 1% times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 hours in a
work week or through compensatory time off at a rate of 1% hours for each hour
worked in excess of 40 hours in a single work week. An employee must submit an
advance request to their Manager to use any accrued compensatory time off.
Approval of the request is at the discretion of the Manager.

Health insurance: Under the Affordable Care Act, employees who work 30 hours
per work week or more are considered full time and are eligible for health
insurance. Health insurance is covered for the individual employee at the rate of
85% of the cost of the HMO., 85% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to the
PPO, or to family coverage.



f

Dental Insurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the premium,

B. Exempt Employees

Pursuant to FLSA, an employee who works in an executive, administrative, or
professional position and meets the minimum salary requirements of the Fair Labor
Standards Act is classified as exempt. Exempt employees earn paid sick leave, paid
vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and health and dental
insurance.

Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, partner, sibling, parent,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, or step-parent.

Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time, Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation.

Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee's regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the pay
period preceding or following the holiday.

Compensatory time off: It is implicit in the nature of exempt professional
pogitions that time beyond the regular work schedule is occasionally spent on the
job. If an extraordinary and extended amount of work has been required of an
exempt employee beyond their normally scheduled workweek (such as when
attending conferences or meetings or covering for sick employees), compensatory
time will be granted for additional hours worked at the convenience of RFPL at a
rate of 1 hour for each hour worked in excess of 37.5 hours. Any compensatory
time off should be taken, if possible, within the same pay period.

Health insurance: Health insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the HMO. 86% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to
the PPO, or to family coverage.

Dental Insurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the premium.



IL.

Leaves of Absence

A.

Personal Day

Employees working over 19 hours per week will receive one paid Equivalent Day of
personal leave per year. Personal days may not be taken until an employee has
completed the 90 day orientation period.

Jury Duty or Court Leave

Nonexempt employees working over 19 hours per week who are called to serve on
jury duty, receive a subpoena, or are ordered by a court order to attend court or pre-
court may make up the hours that they miss by arrangement with their Manager.

Exempt employees who are called to serve on jury duty, receive a subpoena, or are
ordered by a court order to attend court or pre-court proceedings will be granted
leave with pay. All employees are entitled to keep whatever compensation is given
for jury duty. Employees shall provide a copy of the jury duty summons to their
Manager within 10 days from the date of issuance.

Compassionate Leave

Employees working over 19 hours per workweek make take 8 Equivalent Days of
paid leave each year in the case of a death in the immediate family. Immediate
family is defined as child, spouse, partner, sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-
law, grandchild, grandparent, or step-parent. In the case of other family members
(aunt, uncle, niece, or nephew) one Equivalent Day of paid leave will be allowed.
Requests for additional unpaid compassionate leave should be made in writing to an
employee’s Manager who will discuss the request with the Director.

Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA)

RFPL has elected to offer FMLA leave to eligible employees. FMLA entitles eligible
employees to take unpaid, job-protected leave for specified family and medical
reasons with continuation of group health insurance coverage under the same terms
and conditions as if the employee had not taken leave. To be eligible, an employee
must have worked at least 1,250 hours over the previous 12 months and have
worked for a full year.

¢ Pursuant to FMLA, RFPL grants an eligible employee up to 12 work weeks of
unpaid leave during any 12 month period for the following reasons:

o the birth of a child and to care for the newborn child within 1 year of
birth;

o the placement with the employee of a child for adoption or foster care
and to care for the newly placed child within 1 year of placement;

o to care for a spouse, child, or parent with a serious health condition;



o a serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform
the essential functions of his or her job;

o any qualifying exigency arising because an employee’s spouse, child,
or parent is a covered military member on “covered active duty:” or

¢ 26 workweeks of leave during a single 12 month period to care for a covered
military member with a serious injury or iliness if the eligible employee is the
service member’s spouse, child, parent, or next of kin (military caregiver
leave).

An eligible employee may take leave under this policy intermittently or on a reduced
hour schedule for any of those purposes stated above, subject to the Director’s
approval and RFPL’s operational needs.

In a non-emergency situation, the employee must make the leave request in writing
to the Director 80 days in advance of the leave. A Medical Certification is required.
The request must specify the reason for the leave and include the start and finish
dates of the leave.

All paid leave must be used before any unpaid leave can be used. The employee will
first use all accumulated vacation time and then sick time during the leave. The
employee will continue to accrue vacation and sick days during their paid leave.

If the employee is participating in RFPL’s group health and/or dental insurance
program at the time the leave is initiated, RFPL will continue to provide coverage at
the level and under the conditions such coverage would have been provided if the
employee were continuously employed for the duration of the leave. If the employee
fails to return to work for reasons not based upon circumstances beyond the control
of the employee, RFPL may recover from the employee the cost, if any, of such
continued coverage.

Upon returning from family or medical leave, the employee shall be entitled to the
position they held when the leave began, or an equivalent position with equivalent
benefits, pay, and other terms and conditions of employment. However, an employee
on leave under this policy shall be subject to lay-off or dismissal on the same terms
and conditions as are applicable to employees who are not on leave.

. Vietim’s Economic Security and Safety Act Leave (VESSA)

An employee who is a victim of domestic or sexual violence, or has a family or
household member who is a victim of domestic or sexual violence, may request and
shall be granted an unpaid leave of absence not to exceed 8 workweeks to address
domestic or sexual violence by:

¢ Secking medical attention for or recovering from physical or psychological
injuries caused by domestic or sexual violence to the employee or the
employee’s family or household member:



Obtaining services from a victim services organization for the employee or
the employee’s family or household member;

Obtaining psychological or other counseling for the employee or the
employee’s family or household member;

Participating in safety planning, temporarily or permanently relocating, or
taking other actions to increase the employee’s safety or that of the
employee’s family or household members from future domestic or sexual
violence or ensure economic security; or

Seeking legal assistance or remedies to ensure the health and safety of the
employee or the employee’s family or household member, including preparing
for or participating in any civil or eriminal legal proceeding related to or
derived from domestic or sexual violence.

The following conditions attach to VESSA:

An employee who qualifies under this section is entitled to a total of 8
workweeks of unpaid leave during any 12 month period.

This section does not entitle the employee to take unpaid leave that exceeds,
or is in addition to, unpaid leave time allowed under FMLA. When this leave
is taken for reasons that also qualify for leave under FMLA, such leave shall
be concurrent with FMLA leave.

RFPL may require the employee to report periodically on the status and
intention of the employee to return to work.

In order to preserve entitlement to unpaid leave, the employee must give
RFPL 48 hours advance notice of the employee’s intention to take the leave if
such notice is practicable. Otherwise the employee must provide certification
as provided below, within a reasonable period after commencing an
unecheduled absence.

RFPL may require the employee to provide certification that the employee or
the employee’s family or household member is a victim of sexual or domestic
violence, and that the leave is for one of the five eligible purposes described
above.

An employee can satisfy the request for certification by:

Providing a sworn statement of the employee; and

Providing documentation from an employee, an agent or volunteer of a victim
services organization, an attorney, a member of the clergy, or a medical or
other professional from whom the employee or the employee’s family or
household member has sought assistance in addressing domestic or sexual
violence and the effects of the violence;



» Providing RFPL with a copy of a police or court record, or other corroborating
evidence.

All information provided to RFPL related to leave under this section shall be
retained in the strictest confidence by RFPL except to the extent the employee
requests or consents to disclosure in writing, or disclosure is required by any law.

Taking leave under this section shall not result in the loss of any employment
benefit accrued prior to commencement of the leave. However the employee will not
accrue vacation and sick days during any period of leave taken under this section.

RFPL shall maintain coverage for the employee or the employee’s family or
household member under the RFPL's group health and/or dental insurance during
the period of the leave just as if the employee had continued in employment
continuously. RFPL may recover the cost, if any, of such continued coverage it paid
if:

¢ The employee fails to return after the period of leave to which the employee is
entitled has expired; or

e The employee fails to return to work for a reason other than:

o the continuation, recurrence, or onset of domestic or sexual violence
that entitles the employee to leave pursuant to this section; or

o other circumstances beyond the control of the employee.
Military Leave
Employees will be granted leave in accordance with Federal Law.
Other Unpaid Leave
Employees requesting a leave exceeding one work week, must make that request in
writing to his/her Manager 30 days in advance of the leave in the instance of a non-
emergency situation. The request must include the start and the finish date of the

leave as well as the reason for the leave. Approval of the request is at the discretion
of the Director.



Style Definitfon: Normal: Space After: 10 pt,
q:ndng Multiple 1.15 Il

Style Definition: Numbering parsgraph:
|,. lhdent Left: 0, Space After: 10 pt, Line
i ", | specing: MultbleuSII
[mmm.ommm-t:
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: &, b,

J J

¢ .. + Startat: 1+Allmmmt-L|ﬂ:+Allgmd
at 1" + Indent at: 1.25"

[ Style Definition: heading1 ]
Style Definition: Heading2 ]
Styls Definition: Numbering heading: Indent: ]
Left: 0.25"
Style Definition: Body left Indent )
| Formatbed: Outiine Heading 1 )
)
. lod-do-werk lose-4 ; .Thenumbarofhoura
scheduled par mk_weak may va.ry accordmg to hb!aﬂhmmﬂ
Tenl
1. NeaEwemptNonexempt employees working 1219 hours or less per wesk
Nonexempt emplovees working c week do not earn paid sick < Formatbed: Outiine Text (A/B/C) ]
leave, pa.ld vncntlon ora personal day Nen—enempt—e-mplayeee- Emplovees workins
arenotpmdfordnysthatthe—hb!eﬁBEEmelosed
duetoanobservedhohday (he oy )
g : 2ve, F quests
£or ymyl_leaves exoeed.mg one mk_week mm made in wntmg to the
Supesviser—theirMapagey, { Pormetbed: Fort: Bold ]
Teall

2. NenExemptNonexempt employees working a-regularsshedule of 19 to 8529.5 hours
per week




8. No compensation will be made for unused accrued sick leave, Per IL Public Act

@{ Pormatted: Outiine Heading 4, Indent: Laft:

ness ALY, O] 0.75*




Srom-which-to-deawr If @ holiday oocurs during the scheduled vacation of an
employee, this day will be considered a holiday and will not reduce the
employee's paid vacation-leaver,

Nes-exemptHolidays; Employees shall cars
welasdiale:

0.75"

Formatted: Outiine Heading 4, Indant: Left: ]

(""7'“5,““= Outiing Hesding 4, Indent: Left: ]




MELSAM]&&Q who works in an executwe. ad.mmmtrahve‘ or professmnal
mslh.on and is-schod . a-a .

3—Pereenal Bay+ Exempt employees will receive-ene-earn paid pereenal day-eff epch year




w:mmrum4,mm ]

— If a hohday occurs dun.ng theseheduled vacahon
ofanemployee this day will be considered a holiday and will not reduce the
employee's paid vacationleave:,

§.¢. Holidays: -Exempi-employeesEmplovees will receive fullan Equivalent Day of
pay for $hese-helidaysa holiday. If a holiday falls on & day which happens to
eommdew:thanemployeesregularly scheduled day off, s/henn emploves will
receive equivalent time off during the pay period preceding or following the
holiday.

| -{ Formatbed: Outiin Heeding 4, indent: Left:
0.75

d. Compensatory Time-Offitime off: It is implicit in the nature of nen-exempt
professional positions that time beyond the regular work scheduls is occasionally



spent on the job. If an extraordmary a.nd. extendsd amou.nt of eih-a-wcrk has
been reqmred, of gn g




19:  Exempt employees who are called to serve on jury duty, receive a subpoena, -

orareorderedbyacourtordertoattendcnurtorpre-oourtproeeedmgsmllbe
granted leave mth pay minue-+ : od :

: FMI.A entlt.les el:.glble employees to take

u.upald. Job-protected leave for spec:.ﬁed and medical reasons with continuation of

group health insurance coverage under the same terms and conditions as if the employee
had not taken leave.

| Formatted: Outline Heading 2




_To be eligible, an employee must have worked at least 1,250 hours over the previous—
12 months and have worked for a full year.

{ Pormatbed: Outiine Text (A/B/C)

LU




«--—--{ Pormatted: Outiine Text (V8/C) )

. In a non-emergency situation, the employee must make the leave request in
writing to the Director 80 days in advance of the leave. A

required, The request muat -spem.ﬁ' the reason ﬂorthe leave and mclude the start
and finish dates of the leave, A—Meé







Enplovees requesting s leave exceeding one work week, must make that request in writing
to his/her SupesviserManager 30 days in advance of the leave in the instance of a non-
emergency situation. The request must include the start and the finish date of the leave as
well as the reason for the leave. Approval of the request is at the discretion of the

Sesessees







VIIL

Employee Discipline

Staff is expected to observe the highest standard of professionalism at all times. If a
staff member demonstrates unacceptable behavior (listed below), a Manager or the
Director will provide coaching and an action plan to change the behavior.

Examples of unacceptable behaviors include, but are not limited to:

Unexcused absenteeism or failure to return from an absence on the agreed
upon date;

Stopping work before the specified end of the workday:

Repeated tardiness;

Loitering during work hours;

Regular failure to fill out timesheet or falsifying time worked on timesheet;
Falsification of any kind or type of RFPL record;

Revealing any confidential RFPL information;

Careless or unauthorized use of RFPL equipment or property;

Deliberate damage or destruction to RFPL property;

Theft of RFPL property or the personal property of a co-worker;

Negligent actions that might result in injury to co-workers or RFPL patrons;

Refusal to obey a direct, reasonable order that pertains to an employee’s
position as stated in their job description;

Obscene, abusive, inflammatory or derogatory language, including the
spreading of rumors and/or malicious gossip;

Immoral or indecent behavior on RFPL premises;
Fighting;
Any violation of Illinois law on RFPL premises.

If ongoing coaching does not yield a change or improvement in employee behaviors, a
Manager or the Director may need to take formal disciplinary action, as laid out in the
Progressive Discipline Procedures. Depending on the severity of the issue, an employee
may be subject to immediate unpaid suspension or termination.



XIV. PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINE

Progressive Discipline Procedure

If ongoing coaching does not yield a change or improvement in employee behaviors, a
Manager may need to take formal, disciplinary action.

1. From Management Association of Illinois, effective discipline is intended to:

i.  Correct, strengthen, or mold employer behavior or performance.
ii. Retain the employee and protect the organization’s interests.
iii, Demonstrate to good employees that poor performance will be dealt with.
Indirectly, this action shows approval of good performance.

Managers are expected to provide feedback, training and coaching to their staff members
throughout their employment at the River Forest Public Library.

When an issue compromises an employee’s ability to do his or her job, after said training
and coaching have been exhausted, the following steps should be followed:

First Offense Coaching/Counseling

Second Offense Verbal Warning

Third Offense Written Warning

Fourth Offense Disciplinary Suspension/Final Warning
Fifth Offense Discharge

The Library is not necessarily required to go through the entire disciplinary action process.
Discipline may begin at any step, dependent upon the severity of the incident. The
progressive disciplinary steps and the failure to follow the steps in every situation do not in
any way create a contractual right to continued employment.

1. First Offense — Coaching
i. See Section on Coaching.
ii. Informal conversation, but makes future consequences (verbal warning,

written warning) clear
ili. = Meeting is documented.

18



2. Second Offense - Verbal Warning
i.  Formal or scheduled conversation where supervisor points out issue to
employee and explains impact of behavior on department, patrons,
Library, ete.
Managers must make that the conversation is a verbal warning.
iii.  Be sure to make clear that future violations will result in a written
warning.
iv.  The Manager should complete the verbal warning record. Sample below.

=5

Verbal Warning Record
Employee Name: Date:
Manager: Department:

Reason for Warning:

Corrective Action Plan:

Manager: Date:

19




8. Third Offense - Written Warning

L

iv.

Letter written to employee (printed on library letterhead) which includes date or
dates of issue, description of the problem, statement of what is expected, and
makes discharge as a future consequence clear. Sample below.

The Manager must inform the Director when a staff member is issued a written
warning,

Letter should be prepared before warning is dispensed.

The employee and Manager should create a plan for improvement with dates for
follow-up conversations.

Employee and Manager must sign document and a copy of the letter. One copy is
given to the employee and the second copy is retained in employee’s personnel
file.



VIL

Blood Borne Pathogens

While normal RFPL operations are not likely to involve circumstances exposing
employees or users to blood borne pathogens, RFPL complies with Illinois Department
of Labor regulations and therefore the federal Occupational Safety and Health
Administration regulations relating to occupational exposures to blood borne pathogens
which have been incorporated by administrative actions.

A. Exposure Determination

No particular job classification of RFPL has occupational exposure (a reasonably
anticipated contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials that may
result from the performance of an employee’s duties); however, emergencies may
occur with staff or patrons, particularly youth or the elderly patrons, to which RFPL
employees in all classifications may be called upon to respond with assistance. In
addition, emergencies with out-of-control individuals (e.g. biting, spitting, ete.) could
present an individual threat.

B. Universal Precautions

All potential circumstances of exposure must be taken into account by the RFPL and
its employees to protect against exposures. Hepatitis B (HBV), human immune
deficiency virus (HIV), and other blood borne pathogens found in human blood and
other body fluids cause life-threatening diseases. In emergency or other such
circumstancee, when contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials
may result, the RFPL approach to infection control requires all human blood and
body fluids to be treated as if known to be infectious for HIV, HBV, and other blood
borne pathogens. Engineering and work practice controls shall be used to eliminate
or minimize employee exposures, and if a possibility of exposure remains, personal
protective equipment shall also be used.

C. Exposure Control Plan

At any time within the RFPL environment that human blood, human body fluids, or
other potentially infectious materials are presented, the area contaminated shall be
immediately cordoned off and quarantined even if the entire RFPL must be closed - to
accomplish this completely. Personal protection clothing, such as gloves, gowns,
masks, etc., are on the premises at all times and shall be provided and used in the
cleanup and safe disposal of contaminated waste such as diapers, blood tinged
materials (e.g. Band-Aids, gauze, cotton, clothing, ete.) ete. If advisable, a
professional hazardous/contaminated cleanup firm shall be contacted and retained
for complete cleanup and decontamination. The quarantine shall be effective until
complete cleanup and disposal is obtained. Hand-washing facilities are provided by
RFPL and must be used by the employees as soon as feasible, including following the
removal of personal protective equipment. A complete record of all incidents,
exposures, cleanup, and disposals shall be kept as required by the regulations.

D. Training and Immunizations



RFPL shall provide directly or through System, State or associated programs,
annual in-service training/educational programs for all affected employees. Any
employee who has an occupational exposure shall be offered, at no charge, the
hepatitis B vaccine series, in accordance with the regulations. Following the report
of an exposure incident, RFPL will make immediately available to the exposed
employee, or employees, a confidential medical evaluation and follow up as provided
in the regulations.



RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY
BEGINNING MAY 1, 2016 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Library Trustees of the Village of River
Forest, Cook County lllinois as follows:

Section 1: That pursuant to Article 5/4-10 of Chapter 75, ILCS 2008 the
following is a statement of the financlal requirements of the River Forest Library
for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2016 and ending April 30, 2017 for the
inclusion in the Budget Ordinancs of the Viliage of River Forest, and

a statement of the amount of money which has been determined in the
judgment of the Board of Library Trustees, it will be necessary for the

Village of River Forest to Levy in their annual Tax Levy Ordinance, said Levy
to be made pursuant to section 3-5 of the Municipal Code.

CORPORATE FY 1617 2016 LEVY
EXPENDITURES BUDGET
Salaries 610,000 610,000
Health Insurance 52,800 52,800
IMRF 55,000 55,000
FICA/Medicare 46,700 46,700
Payroll Services 3,100 3,100
Insurance 12,300 12,300
Auditing 8,500 8,500
Staff Training 2,500 2,500
Membership Dues 7,600 3,300
Professional Development 7.400 6,600
Programming 38,660 17,637
ILL Services 300 300
RB Services 300 300
Tech Support Services 12,000 12,000
Automation-Admin/Legal 31,000 31,000
Consultant Fees B 2,000 2,000
Postage & Delivery 3,400 3,400
Telephone/Internet 15,000 15,000
Copy Machine Lease 2,700 2,700
Books 69,500 69,000
Print Periodicals 7,100 7,100
Automated Subscription 14,500 14,500




Audio-Visuals/ Online 81,150 81,150
Office Supplies 4,244 4,244
Library Supplies 5,600 5,600
Copy and Printing Supplies 1,000 1,000
Advertising 2,000 2,000
Printing 6,000 6,000
Misc Expenses 2,600 2,600
Equipment and Furniture 3,000 3,000
Equipment-Technology 15,000 15,000
Building Improvements 50,000 50,000
Strategic Initiatives 15,000 15,000
Building Materials & Supplies 5,700 5,700
Custodial Services 52,000 52,000
‘Water 2,500 2,500
Natural Gas 8,000 8,000
Copier Maintenance 3,300 3,300
Roof Inspection - -
Capital Reserve 35,000 -
Total Corporate Library 1,294,454 1,232,831

Section 2: That the Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy
of this Resoiution with the Board of Trustess of the Village of River
Forest within the ime specified by law for inclusion In the Annual
Budget Ordinance and Levy Ordinance of the Village of River Forest.

Adopted this 16th of November, 2016 pursuant to a roll call as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

Adopted on

Secretary Board of Trustees




Ifg.!'—r'-‘-_m

Chapter 6 [Access] |

APPLICABLE CORE STANDARDS - Please see Core Standards 1, 2, 5, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 22 in Chapeer 1.

N oo

10.
11,

12.

Mmhhmmuqumd&mmymmﬁrdnpmofp@m&omth&mdm

Al circulsting mmhhmtybébmdbyaﬂpmswkhavdﬂﬂbniyurdwhnrddewhhhﬂnﬁlddkdond
boundpﬂuof:heﬁbnryngudhuoﬁhugg,uoindﬂmewmmkmuofdum (See Appendix 1)
Aﬂmhh;unpc&mjdpdbyﬂeﬂbnqdmﬂmmhhuplmbkwmddhﬁecdbﬁm&rm
mm.mw#hbkhmwﬁindn_ﬁhqbyaﬂmwofﬁeimlu.ouoddlnremnnmicmof
the patron.

Imdhgreguhﬂonsﬁdﬂmmaxlmumunoﬂlhuymmhh

wwmmm.m:mamuwswhmm

3 nlmughchrdgnageorloglﬂ.lpllumem, themﬁm.odhcﬁom,-ndammhiuof:h'eﬂburymudlylocmd.

, mmmmmmmmmhmmﬁmwmmdmh%m

aiternate formats,




|j!.‘l.
I.'!'i'-.’
ALRi
L
il
i
1)
i)

L ———— =
- o =

2 ime s e

E_miime

r-uiaa:;;?.‘:-:-—rf

i
L

Chapter 6 [Access]

Ellw:ﬂ:lsutem&rdeklngBmkmdnmﬂhSﬂﬂu
LibnryTerm'lhuUl;-sUndm:d |
wwwjkup.det/verms hem|

Talk, a li
v;’Ptjlwymllk. library interpreter’s network

M e e




River Forest Public Library Board Meetings 2017

The Board of Trustees holds its regular meeting on the third Tuesday of
each month at 7:30 PM at the library, 735 Lathrop Avenue, River
Forest, IL. The public is always invited to attend these meetings.

Tuesday, January 17
Tuesday , February 21
Tuesday , March 21
Tuesday , April 18
Tuesday, May 16
Tuesday , June 20

Tuesday , July 19

Tuesday , September 19
Tuesday , October 17

Tuesday , November 21



Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.

In-Library Programming:

e Kim and Melissa presented Mother Goose Café and Toddler Time 6 times in October.

s More than 450 people attended Family Fireside Halloween, which wae held inside and
outside on a beautiful night. Special thanks to our wonderful Middle School
volunteers who helped out with games and Bingo.

Outreach & Partnerships:

¢ Amy and Erin presented Family Story Time at Whole Foods 3 times in October.

siopeay bunoj ajeas)

¢ Miss Debbie from My Gym joined us to present Movers and Shakers.

» Erin presented 6 story times at River Forest Community Center in October.
Spaces:

¢ Displays featured “Tree-mendous books” and “Halloween” themes.

On the Horizon...

s  We look forward to Stories with Santa in December.

O
8
P
O
o
1
ﬁ
N
O
2
N




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued
interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth.

Spaces:

Displays to foster lifelong learning included:

¢ “Once Upon a Crime” - True Crime books

* “Red & Blue” - books on dueling political views

¢ “National Vegetarian Month” cookbooks

» “Adopt a Shelter Dog Month” dog training and dog breeds books

7 buojayi

Programming:

buiuiea

o Total attendees for October adult programs was 84, including lifelong learning
programs
¢ 2 Wednesday morning Computer Learning labs
s “Pierre Salinger and the 1,000 Days of Kennedy’s Camelot”

Outreach & Partnerships:

¢ Mary Kay and Andrea met with Fenwick High School sophomore (and RF resident)
Ethan Baehrend to further discuss an idea for incorporating “maker” spaces and
programs into RFPL’s offerings as a fulfillment of his Eagle Scout project. We
determined from this and prior conversations with Ethan that the best use of this
concept in RFPL was to host a “Maker Faire” on a Saturday in October of 2017 (TBD),
targeted for ages 10 and up, and provide meaker-related programming and learning
opportunities in the weeks leading up to and after the big event. Andrea will work
closely with Ethan to identify vendors, speakers, activities, and programs for the
Faire, including technology and 8D printing, as well as craft-related “low-tech”
options. Dana and Mary Kay will work on Adult programs that incorporate a “maker”
or DIY concept, that we can schedule in the weeks leading up to the Faire. Beth and
Andrea will work on Teen and Middle School programs that incorporate 3D printing
and/or robotics in the weeks following the Faire, to keep the momentum going for
our young patrons.

On the Horizon:

¢ We are looking forward to continuing our fantastic fall lineup of educational and
enriching programming for adults (Let's Celebrate Seniors All Year Long):
s Edu-Tainment Living History Presents: Cleoptra (11/6)
e The Making of a Legend: Gone with the Wind Lecture (11/13)
o Christmas in the Holy Land: A Travel Lecture w/ Bill Helmuth (12/3)
¢ Mary Kay and Dana will meet with Cathaleen Roach and Carla Sloan of the RF
Township on Dec. 16 to begin planning “Let’s Celebrate Seniors All Year Long”
programming for Summer 2017,

O
™
i~
O
G
Y
*
N
=
2
(o))




Collection

Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

We have decided to switch our language learning database to Mango, from Rosetta
Stone. We have experienced issues with accessibility to RS on outdated OS’s and
outdated smartphones, the majority of other area libraries use Mango, our RS
numbers have been low, and Mango has come down drastically in price, saving us
$600 in the coming year. We have obtained early access free of charge, and are
currently planning a “soft” rollout to re-introduce our patrons to this easy-to-use
resource and app, including readying up-to-date instructions and promotional. We will
have both Rosetta Stone and Mango through February after March 1, 2017 we will (=
exclusively offer Mango Languages.

=
*‘
i
o,
-
e
=

Uities

®)
™
-+
O
o
1)
o
N
O
1
(0}




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.

Programming:

* Victoria welcomed kids to Lego Club with a theme of “Flying Machines” and Minecraft
Madness with a theme of “Haunted Houses” for interactive fun in October.

¢ Melissa made Halloween Chex Mix and Candy Comn Fruit Cups at the very popular Snack Attack
progran.

e The Elephant and Piggie Extravaganza celebrated the end of the fan book series with puppet
meking, games, stories, and an ice cream treat.

Spaces:

uoneuibew| ajejnwinns

* OQur display featured a “Books That Go Bump in the Night” theme.
Collections:

» Victoria weeded, renamed, and labeled Graphic Novels.

On the Horizon...

¢ We look forward to Children’s Winter Reading starting in December.

O
()
+
(@]
o
M
-
N
]
art
(o))




Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment
that provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that
respond to their current interests.

Programming:
¢ Beth led Story Studio which had a satisfactory 10 participants.

¢ Beth led % Day Halloween which had 31 participants, Super Stitches which had
18 participants, an equal mix of both guys and girls, and Chat N Chew with 7
participants.

* Erin led 4 Maker sesaions - Pipe cleaner ninjas, magic noodles, owl windsocks, and
wire mummies- which were attended by 50 kids.

e Victoria 8. each led 3 after-school gaming/movie which were attended by 62 kids.
Outreach:

¢ Beth helped the children’s department with the RF Park District Family Fireside
Halloween.

uoljeuibew) ajejnwins

Spaces
¢ Displays featured “Books to Scare Your Pants Off’ and “Books with Bite”

On the Horizon...
* We look forward to Interactive Movie: Jurassic World and Tiny Tasty Pendants.

O
(@
—
O
o
M
.
N
o
i
(o3




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Programs:

Total attendees for October adult programs was 84, Programs that stimulated imagination
included:

o Coffee Monday

Evening Book Discussion

Foreign Film Forum

Afternoon Book Discussion

-The Big Read program - Movie Showing of The Magnificent Seven and Book Discussion of
‘Big Read” title Into the Beautiful North

We have successfully completed our programming contributions for the 2016 NEA Big Read

Grant! This was a multi-library effort to promote reading the book Into the Beautiful North by

Luis Urrea, and provide programming that fostered conversation and education around

immigration and Latin culture, central themes of the book. The programs we offered our

community as part of this joint grant included:

e Foreign Film Forum showing of Seven Samurai Paris 1 and 2

* Young People and Immigration Panel Discussion led by Dominican profeseor of Latin
American Studies, Lisa Petrov

¢ Luis Alberto Urrea author visit to Dominican on 9/28 to speak to the public on the writing
process of his book Inio the Beautiful North. This was the capstone program for the Big Read
grani, and it was a hit, drawing 130 people.

» Movie Showing of The Magnificent Seven, along with book discussion

Total attendance for Big Read programming was 168.

W
gk
3
=
o
+
™
=
o
Q
S
Q)
e
e
S

In addition to these programs, we aleo displayed the art of Alex Velasquez Brightbill, a painter
and doll maker of Mexican-American heritage, in our lobby gallery during September and
October.

Spaces:

Fiction and Imagination-Stimulating Displays in September included:
“Once Upon a Crime” - true crime books

“Stranger Things Readalikes”

“Gilmore Girls Readalikes”

“National Vegetarian Month”

Light Between Oceans Readalikes”

“Monsters,” “Witches,” and “Vampires”

Outreach & Partnerships

On 10/25, Mary Kay attended the SAY Out of School Timeline Meeting at the Community
Foundation. Discussion revolved around how to make local organizations’ (both nonprofit and
for-profit) programming available more equitably to all the children in our community during
out of school time. We also discussed special issues around access to programming, including
transportation, which is less available now than in the past. We discussed partnering with
Concordia or Dominican to design a bussing program and perhaps share their services/
resources, RFPL was named as a Leader organization on this SAY committee, along with
OPPL, Hephzibah, OP Education Foundation, West Cook YMCA, Oak Park and River Forest
Park Districts, and the OPRF Community Foundation.

®
(@)
r+
O
G
M
q
N
O
jr
(o)




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Home Delivery:

o Total # deliveries: 6

Total # patrons served: 5

Total # books picked up: 20

Total # books dropped off: 12

Total # books booktalked but not taken: 0

On the Horizon:

¥y
ik
=
=i
o
+
™
3
)
Q
=
0
e
O
=

¢ Adult Winter Reading: The Adult department is working on coordinating our Adult
Winter Reading Program 2016-2017, which will take place 12/19/16 - 3/12/17.
Sponsorships have been secured from River Forest Chocolates and Exit Strategy
Brewing Co. in Forest Park. This year, all adults participating who log one book can
pick up a chocolate pretzel wand reward at our second floor desk. The Grand Prize is a
$100 gift certificate from Exit Strategy Brewing Co, a portion of the gift certificate was
donated by Exit Strategy.

* Soiree in the Stacks: To kick off and celebrate National Library Week, Dana and
Mary Kay are  planning an after-hours, adults only Soiree in the Stacks (final name
still to be decided), an invitation-only event, on Friday, April 7. Invitees will include
winter reading participants, board members/ foundation members, and our generous
library donors.

The party will be accompanied by jazz music from James Callen, and we will serve wine
and hors d'oeuvres. We would love to have a board member speak at this event about all
that the library does for our community (we can provide sound bites!). We hope the
party will be an elegant event, and a chance to celebrate our library users, our
board, donors, and advocates, while highlighting all the wonderful services and
programs we do to kick off National Library Week in a sophisticated way. It will also be
an opportunity to “show off’ our new carpet, to be installed in late December!

9TOZ 13q03>0




Everyone will feel welcomed and find comfortable spaces in the library that
meets their needs.

Second Floor:

o We are still looking into lighting for the back corner by the audiobooks and the end of
the mystery collection. An area lighting consultant / designer has visited the space,
and has recommended we install lighting on the top of the shelves, similar to the way
the nonfiction shelves are lit.

o We are getting for our new carpet and stair tread installation in late December,
including strategizing how to protect our materials during the demo.

Meeting Room:

o The Library hosted 14 outside groups in the Barbara Hall meeting room in October.
Groups included the OPRF Community Foundation, Green for Good PTO, Roosevelt
School PTO, and Lincoln School Art PTQ. Patrons are taking advantage of the online
meeting room request form that was launched with our new webeite.

328|d 3|qeojwo) e JSIA

Other:

¢ Over 1,200 items were returned in the new drive up book drop in October! We are
seeing increased book drop activity and are pleased that our patrons are taking
advantage of this new and convenient service.

O
)
+
@]
o
M
q
N
o]
r
h




